
EFGHIJKJLMNOOPJQFROHSTGUOFJTFVJWOXYHJZT[Y
 
CDEFGEHIJ7897:9;7<=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ<<97<9;7<= 

HEEF@EJEEJFHIY@EHJGKFGJFJAJLYEEJGEEHJGJJFJHBEEGEJGKY@JFJIEDJBFCEJCYGFEAHYGCJ@YCGFGADE@MJEEIJDEJFEEJJIJGKE 

JGKEDJGF@J@JF@@YCGEHJGJJFJAJEFJFJADJFAGKJDYAEDJFDEJIY@YEEEJJGJFJADJGF@JJBFCEBJKKYEEJFJHBEEGYGCJGKY@JGF@Jz 
BEEF@EJEG@ADEJGKFGJFJAJ@EEEFGJGKEJFJDDEFGJFAGKJDYAEDJhTiJORJjkFYJlmnJomKpqJJDJFJAJHFFJGJGJEEJF@@YCGEH 

GKEJFJDDEFGJGF@J@B 

T\JLW]^^_J`abE NOPQRSTOJCRUPCTJCDJVUOJNUWDJCOTQTXSDM 

CDEEEFGJGFHEJIDJHJGKEJHDJBJHJLGJHEGAM 

c\JW]adeEdJafe]^dQgEdJhaiJOR OECEGG@{DAGKJDYAEHJCKFDGEDJDFKJJE 
jkFYJlmGNnJomKpq 

CVJDJGEFKGYFFEJDEF@JG@zJBEEF@EJDE{@EEEFG 
FAGKJDYAEDJGFHEJIDJHJGKEJHDJBJHJLG 

HEGAMB 

M\JrQLedQWeJWJWLrJ^XJ_^WaeQ^` DEEFGF 

VK\JLW]^^_JQ`X^dbaeQ^` 

HOPLDOWJDMMOTDD HRUXTJXNLNTO VDOJXNLNTO TLDP?JDMMOTDD 

<<PJXJ?FJEJDIE
 
DEEFGFzJXWJ<;;7P
 

Vo\JZ]^`EJW^`eaWeJ`fbZEdJX^dJaXeEdJ]^fdLJEbEd[E`WQEL 

CJGGFFGJXFHE ?AJEJ?YFFCYELYFA 

SYGEE UBEDFGYJG@JLCD 

THEDCEGFFJHKJGEJXAHEEDJCSSS{SSS{
SSSSM 

Y\JLW]^^_JYEZJarrdELLJhfd_q KGGBI99LLLBEDYCKGEDFKJYFEBJDC9EJF@9 

R\JraeEJ^XJQ`QeQa_JW]adeEd 7<9;77< 

[\JraeEJXQdLeJ^ZE`ErJX^d 7=9;77G 

Q`LedfWeQ^` 
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NK\JaZZd^\ErJLW]^^_JbQLLQ^`JhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YV 

iMNOOPiJOFPIq 

LPDDPUXJDSDSTLTXS 

SKEJLY@@YJGJJIJGKEJNDYCKGEDJCKJYFEJCKFDGEDJDFKJJE@JY@JGJJEG@ADEJGKFGJNCCDJ@FKJEFD@JKFIEJGKEJ@FHE 

JBBJDGAGYGYE@JIJDJIAGADEJ@AFFE@@JF@J@FKJEFD@JFGGEGHYGCJGKEJEE@GJBAEEYFJ@FKJJE@JYGJGKEJDECYJGBJSKEDEJFDE 

GKDEEJ@YCGYIYFFGGJFJHBJGEGG@JGJJFFKYEIYGCJGKY@JHY@@YJGI 

TJTUEHBEFDFJYG@GDAFGYJGJGKFGJBDEBFDE@J@FKJEFD@JGJJGKYGJJFDYGYFFEEFzJBDJEEEH{@JEIEJEIIEFGYIEEFzJFGHJGJ 

EEFJHEJEGCFCEHJFGHJDE@BJG@YEEEJEEFDGED@J@AFFE@@IAEEFJBDEBFDEHJIJDJHYHHEEJ@FKJJEzJKYCKJ@FKJJEzJFGH 

FJEEECE 

TJVJFA@JJGJGKEJHEIEEJBHEGGJJIJ@JFYFEzJEEKFIYJDFEzJFGHJJDCFGYAFGYJGFEJ@JYEE@JGEFE@@FDFJIJDJIAGADEJ@FKJJE 
@AFFE@@ 
TJDGJEHAFFGYJGJEEFJGHJGKEJEF@YF@JGKFGJYGFEAHE@JBEDIJDHYGCJFDG@zJIY@AFEJFDG@zJ@FYEGFEzJFGHJKY@GJDF 

No\J_E]JrELQ[`JE_EbE`eLJhdY[YFGinJ`]Wr^EnJTFVJZkRRTPOJZ^EJTkGNOHU^YVJiMNOOPi 

OFPIq 
VTWJMTDPQXJT?TLTXSDJCNDYEIJKEFHYGCJIJEEJLEHJEFJFJHE@FDYBGYJGJJIJEFFKJVEFJME@YCGJTEEHEGG@ 
CVMTMBJVMT@JFDEJGKJ@EJCEGEDFEJF@BEFG@JJIJGKEJ@FKJJEJGKFGJFDEJYGGJIFGYIEJJDJAGYWAEJGJJGKEJ@FKJJEX@ 
HY@@YJGJFGHJCJFE@zJFDEJFJDEJGJJGKEJ@FKJJEX@JJIEDFEEJHE@YCGzJFGHJFDEJFDYGYFFEJGJJYG@J@AFFE@@BJSKE 

HE@YCGJEEEHEGG@JHFFJYGFEAHEJFJ@BEFYIYFJFJGGEGGJFDEFJIJFA@YJAGYWAEJ@GAHEGGJBJBAEFGYJG@JGJJEE 

@EDIEHYJ@BEFYIYFJEHAFFGYJGFEJBDJCDFH@JJDJBEHFCJCYFFEJFBBDJFFKE@YJAGYWAEJFFEEGHFDzJ@FKEHAEEzJJD 
FJGIYCADFGYJG@JJIJ@GAHEGG@JFGHJ@GFIIYJFGH9JDJYGGJIFGYIEJJDCFGYAFGYJGFEJ@GDAFGADE@JFGHJ@F@GEH@B 

ZFDYFEEEJ< TGCFCYGCJDFFHEHYFJHDJCDFH 
NCCDX@JEHAFFGYJGFEJBDJCDFHJLYEEJEEJFEYCGEHJGJJGKEJCJHHJG 
CJDEJDGFGEJDGFGHFDH@zJA@YGCJFJGKEHFGYFJFBBDJFFKJGJJEEFDGYGCB 
SKEJEHAFFGYJGFEJBDJCDFHJLYEEJEEJHE@YCGEHJGJJYG@BYDEJFGH 
HJGYIFGEJEEFDGYGCzJEGCFCEJGEFFKED@JFGHJ@FKJEFD@JYGJGEL 
EEIEE@JJIJIJFA@JFGHJEIIJDGzJFGHJFDEFGEJFJBEFFEJLKEDEJ@FKJEFD@ 
GFJEJJLGED@KYBJJIJGKEYDJJLGJEEFDGYGCBJSKDJACKJFJGKEHFGYF 
FBBDJFFKJGJJEEFDGYGCzJ@FKJEFD@JLYEEJEEFDGJGJJLJDJ 
FJEEFEJDFGYIEEFJFGHJHEIEEJBJGKEYDJBDJEEEHJ@JEIYGCJFGH 
GKYGJYGCJ@JYEE@JLKYEEJFFKYEIYGCJFFFHEHYFJEUFEEEEGFEB 

ZFDYFEEEJ; PGGECDFGEHJDGAHYE@ 
PGGECDFGEHJ@GAHFJLYEEJIJDHJGKEJYG@GDAFGYJGFEJFJDEJJIJEEFDGYGC 
FGHJGEFFKYGCJFGJNCCDBJCJGGEFGYGCJGJCEGKEDJDEFHYGCzJLDYGYGCz 
@FYEGFEzJ@JFYFEJ@GAHYE@zJFGHzJLKEDEJFBBDJBDYFGEzJHFGKJAGHED 
GKEHFGYFJAGYG@JLYEEJHJGYIFGEJNCCDJGJJEEFDGJFGHJLFGGJGJJEEFDGB 
DEEJGKEHFGYFJAGYG@JLYEEJIJEEJLJGKEJNGHED@GFGHYGCJEFJME@YCG 
VDFHELJDJzJLKEDEJEIIEFGYIEJFADDYFAEAHJY@JBEFGGEHJEFFJLFDH 
IDJHJEJGC{GEDHJHE@YDEHJDE@AEG@JGKDJACKJFJGKDEE{@GFCEJHE@YCG
BDJFE@@ 
CME@YDEHJOE@AEG@zJTIYHEGFEzJFGHJ?EFDGYGCJHEFGMBJ 
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ZFDYFEEEJG LJDEJGYHEJJGJGF@J 
PGJJEEBYGCJLYGKJGKEJHY@@YJGJJIJNCCDzJFJEJGCEDJ@FKJJEJHFFJFGH 
@FKJJEJFEFDJLYEEJKEEBJ@FKJEFD@JFFKYEIEJHF@GEDFJJIJFJGFEBG@JYG 
FGJFFFHEHYFFEEFJDYCJDJA@JFADDYFAEAHB 

ZFDYFEEEJR MFGFJMDYIEGJPG@GDAFGYJG@ 
PGJJDHEDJGJJFFKYEIEJGKEJ@FKJJEX@JHY@@YJGJJIJBDEBFDYGCJ@FKJEFD@ 
GJJGKYGJJFDYGYFFEEFzJBDJEEEH{@JEIEJEIIEFGYIEEFzJFGHJGJJEEFJHE
EGCFCEHJFGHJDE@BJG@YEEEJEEFDGED@zJNCCDJLYEEJFDEFGEJFGH 
HFYGGFYGJFJ@FKJJEJFAEGADEJLKEDEJHFGFJFGFEF@Y@JY@JIYELEHJF@ 
FGJE@@EGGYFEJBYEFEJJIJGKEJGEFFKYGCJFGHJEEFDGYGCJBDJFE@@B 
VJDHFGYIEzJYGGEDYHzJFGHJ@AHHFGYIEJF@@E@@HEGG@JLYEEJEEJA@EH 
GJJYGFDEF@EJYG@GDAFGYJGFEJEIIEFGYIEGE@@zJFH[A@GJYGHYIYHAFE
@FKJEFDJEEFDGYGC 
CJFE@zJFGHJBDJIYHEJHEFGYGCIAEJIEEHEFFJJGJJGEFFKED@B 

ZFDYFEEEJ: RYCKJPHBFFGJHDJIE@@YJGFEJMEIEEJBHEGGJIJDJTHAFFGJD@ 
NCCDJFJG@YHED@JGEFFKEDJWAFEYGFJFGHJBEDIJDHFGFEJF@ 
YHBJDGFGGJIFFGJD@JGJJ@FKJEFD@XJFJHBEGEGFFJFGHJHF@GEDFJYG 
DEFHYGCzJLDYGYGCJFGHJHFGKEHFGYF@BJNAYEHYGCJGKEJFFBFFYGFJJI 
GEFFKED@JGJJHEEYIEDJWAFEYGFJYG@GDAFGYJGJLYEEJEECYGJBDYJDJGJJGKE 
@GFDGJJIJGKEJFFFHEHYFJFEFDJFGHJLYEEJFJGGYGAEJGKDJACKJAGJGKE 
@FKJJEJFEFDJLYGKJGFDCEGEHJBDJIE@@YJGFEJHEIEEJBHEGG 
EUBEDYEGFE@B 

ZFDYFEEEJP VJFA@JJGJCKFDFFGEDJMEIEEJBHEGGJFGHJHDJEEEHJDJEIYGCJDJYEE@ 
NCCDJLYEEJFHKEDEJGJJKYCKJEUBEFGFGYJG@JIJDJ@FKJEFDJFJGHAFG 
FGHJLYEEJGEFFKJFGHJDEYGIJDFEJ@GDFGECYE@JGJJYGFDEF@E 
@FKJEFDJHJGYIFGYJGzJIJFA@zJFJJBEDFGYJGzJFGHJFJEEFEJDFGYJGBJD 
FADDYFAEAHJIJDJFKFDFFGEDJHEIEEJBHEGGJ@ADDJAGHYGCJJADJFJDE 
IFEAE@JLYEEJEEJA@EHJGJJCDJLJFGHJHEIEEJBJJADJ@FKJEFD@XJ@JFYFE 
FGHJEEKFIYJDFEJ@JYEE@BJDFKJEFD@JLYEEJEEJEGCFCEHJYGJGF@J@JFGH 
FFGYIYGYE@JGKFGJLJAEHJFEEJLJGKEHJGJJBDJEEEHJ@JEIEJLKEGKEDJJD 
GJGJFFGYJG@JFDEJFBBDJBDYFGEJJDJYGFBBDJBDYFGEJGJJHYIIEDEGG 
@YGAFGYJG@BJ 

ZFDYFEEEJ8 HFDEGGJFGHJCJHHAGYGFJHFDGGED@KYB@ 
DFKJEFDJFFKYEIEHEGGJY@J@GDEGCGKEGEHJEFJBFDEGGJFGH 
FJHHAGYGFJYGIJEIEHEGGBJNCCDJLYEEJFJGGEFGJBFDEGG@JFGH 
FFDECYIED@JLYGKJGKEYDJ@FKJEFDX@JEHAFFGYJGJEFJHEFG@JJI 
IDEWAEGGJFFEE@JKJHEzJBDJCDE@@JDEBJDG@zJFJ@FKJJEJGEL@EEGGED 
FGHJLEE@YGEBJDFKJEFD@JFGHJIFHYEYE@JLYEEJEEGEIYGJIDJHJJAD 
@GDJGCJ@FKJJEJBFDGGED@KYB@JLYGKJIFHYEFJ@EDIYFEJFCEGFYE@JFGH 
FJHHAGYGFJJDCFGYAFGYJG@JGKFGJFYHJLYGKJFKFEEEGCYGCJJDJJG{
CJYGCJBDJEEEHFGYFJ@FKJEFDJEEKFIYJD@BJ 

ZFDYFEEEJ= CXJJDE@BJG@EM 

ZFDYFEEEJQ CXJJDE@BJG@EM 

ZFDYFEEEJ<7 CXJJDE@BJG@EM 
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U\Je^ea_JE`d^__bE`eJ^`Jjf`E G<P 

lmnJomKp 

b\J[darELJLEd\ErJQ`JLW]^^_J]EadJomKcdKp 

CKEFJJFEEJGKFGJFBBEF 

QDFHE@JDEDIEH VzJ<zJ;zJGzJRzJ: 

`K\Jr^ELJe]EJLW]^^_ XJ 

W^`edaWeJYQe]JaJW]adeEdJ^d 

ErfWaeQ^`a_Jba`a[EbE`e 

^d[a`QgaeQ^`a 

J 

PK\JXaWQ_QeQEL 

MJE@JGKEJ@FKJJEJHFYGGFYGJJDJJBEDFGEJHAEGYBEEJ@YGE@\ 

XJzJ[A@GJJGEJ@YGEB 

Po\JLW]^^_JLQeEL 

HEEF@EJEY@GJGKEJ@YGE@JLKEDEJGKEJ@FKJJEJLYEEJJBEDFGEJIJDJGKEJABFJHYGCJ@FKJJEJFEFDB 

HKF@YFFE 
DHHDE@@ 

HKJGE 
XAHEED 

MY@GDYFG9CDM QDFHE@ 
DEDIEHJFG 
DYGEJCV{:zJP{Qz
EGFBM 

OEFEYIE@ 
OEGGFE 
D@@Y@GFGFE 

OEGGFE 
D@@Y@GFGFE 
IJDJKKYFK 
QDFHE@JCLDYGE 
X9DJYI 
FBBEYFFEEEM 

DYGEJ< 
C@FHE 
F@ 
BDYHFDF 
@YGEM 

<<PJXJDGK 
?FJEJDIE 
DEEFGFJXW 
<;;7P 

DEEFGF V{: XJ 

DYGEJ;
 

DYGEJG
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PoT\JZPYTiYJeHOXUVYJGNYJMOFGTMGJUFROHSTGUOFJROHJLUGYJK\
 

XFHE KJDJJHKJGE DEGEDGFGEJHKJGE THFYEJDHHDE@@ 

DFKJJE VFDEGJLFEEFG ?EFHED 

UBEDFGY 
JGFE ?AJEJ?YFFCYELYFA 
?EFHED 

CJHBEYF 
GFE VFDEGJLFEEFG 
CJGGFFG 

CJHBEFY 
GG VFDEGJLFEEFG 
CJGGFFG 

MDDD 
CJJDHYG VFDEGJLFEEFG 
FGJD 

SK\JaHYJTFIJiUGYiJUFJMOdPOMTGYV XJ 

ieTMYaJQRJIYinJePYTiYJeHOMYYVJGO 

GNYJFYfGJgkYiGUOF\ 

QXJ_^WaeErJQ`JZdQ\aeEJLZaWEJQ`J`]WJ^dJrQLedQWeLJ^feLQrEJ`]W 

Sl\JfePOTVJTJMkHHYFGJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMIJhW^^qJROHJYTMNJiMNOOPJiUGYJGNTG 
UiJPOMTGYVJUFJeHUXTGYJieTMYJUFJ`]WJOHJPOMTGYVJOkGiUVYJORJ`]W\JEfMYeGJROHJiMNOOPiJUF 

VUiGHUMGJieTMYJhMOdPOMTGUOFJieTMYqnJiMNOOPJSkiGJeHOXUVYJTJMOeIJORJGNYJTFFkTPJRUHY 

UFieYMGUOFJHYeOHG\ 

LUGYJKJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMIJhW^^q 

KGGB@I99GF@EH{F@J{DEBJDG@BIEAYHDEIYELBFJH9DE@B9<8RG7;;89FVHSODPIZF9 

LUGYJKJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

KGGB@I99GF@EH{F@J{DEBJDG@BIEAYHDEIYELBFJH9DE@B9<8RG7;;89GN^GHWUDVN9 

LUGYJoJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMI 

CXJJDE@BJG@EM 

82324
 

https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/17430227/yFPTXS6fVy/
https://nysed-cso-reports.fluidreview.com/resp/17430227/nBJtmqxAKU/


LUGYJoJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

CXJJDE@BJG@EM 

LUGYJlJWYHGURUMTGYJORJ^MMkeTFMI 

CXJJDE@BJG@EM 

LUGYJlJXUHYJQFieYMGUOFJdYeOHG 

CXJJDE@BJG@EM 

FK\JYYHYJGNYHYJTFIJHYXUiUOFiJGO XJ 

GNYJiMNOOPhiJMNTHGYHJVkHUF[JGNY 

omKcdKpJiMNOOPJIYTHaJhZPYTiY 

UFMPkVYJTeeHOXYVJOHJeYFVUF[ 

STGYHUTPJTFVJFOFdSTGYHUTP 
MNTHGYHJHYXUiUOFiq\ 

O\J`TSYJTFVJZOiUGUOFJOR VFDEGJLFEEFGzJHDYGFYBFEzJFGHJ^EGJHF@EJzJCJG@AEGFGG 
QFVUXUVkTPhiqJYNOJWOSePYGYVJGNUi 

aFFkTPJdYeOHG\ 

e\J^kHJiU[FTGkHYiJh]YTVJORJLMNOOPJTFVJZOTHVJZHYiUVYFGqJcYPOiJTGGYiGJGNTGJTPPJORJGNY 

UFROHSTGUOFJMOFGTUFYVJNYHYUFJUiJGHkGNRkPJTFVJTMMkHTGYJTFVJGNTGJGNUiJMNTHGYHJiMNOOPJUi 

UFJMOSePUTFMYJiUGNJTPPJTieYMGiJORJUGiJMNTHGYHnJTFVJiUGNJTPPJeYHGUFYFGJXYVYHTPnJLGTGYnJTFV 

POMTPJPTiinJHY[kPTGUOFinJTFVJHkPYi\JYYJkFVYHiGTFVJGNTGJURJTFIJUFROHSTGUOFJUFJTFIJeTHG 
ORJGNUiJHYeOHGJUiJROkFVJGOJNTXYJcYYFJVYPUcYHTGYPIJSUiHYeHYiYFGYVnJGNTGJiUPPJMOFiGUGkGY 

[HOkFViJROHJGNYJHYXOMTGUOFJORJOkHJMNTHGYH\JWNYM`J]ELJURJIOkJT[HYYJTFVJGNYFJkiYJGNY 

SOkiYJOFJIOkHJZWJOHJGNYJiGIPUiGJOFJIOkHJSOcUPYJVYXUMYJGOJiU[FJIOkHJFTSYq\ 

WE@ 

LU[FTGkHYnJ]YTVJORJWNTHGYHJLMNOOP 

72324
 



LU[FTGkHYnJZHYiUVYFGJORJGNYJZOTHVJORJeHkiGYYi
 

rTGY ;7<=9<<97< 

eNTF`JIOk\ 

42324
 















EFGHIJKJLMNJNOPQQRJSTUQHGJVWHXJYZF[
 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstrutvrwx 

{Sc|^`ESJV^bcVEJVNJ}bSJ{bMNJeSE|EL`Nn
 

\]JV^_S`ESJ_a`^bScdESJe_fJQg 
hiFTJjkGPlJKk\mn 

yz{|POp}~��}M�P|pMN{�N�PR�pMNpP|p�Np�p}O 
MQO~{|��p|P�M�pP�|{�PO~pPS|{RPS{�� 

�p�Q�� 

K]JLEoJMbSpJN`_`EJSEqbS` 

V_Sr 

qHQsZXTJWJXZHTOGJaSYJQHJtTuJRZF[ 

GQJGPTJvQfGJHTOTFGJLTtJMQH[ 

NGWGTJNOPQQRJSTUQHGJVWHXJgQHJGPT 

OPWHGTHJfOPQQRJeNTT 

PGGUfwxxHTUQHGOWHXf]FIfTX]yQsxn] 

eVPWHGTHJfOPQQRfJOQvURTGZFyJITWH 
QFTJtZRRJFQGJITGJPWsTJWJNOPQQR 
STUQHGJVWHXJQHJRZF[JGQJQFT]JqRTWfT 

GIUTJzaSYJZfJFQGJWsWZRWuRTzJZFJGPT 

fUWOTJUHQsZXTXn] 

���������QO~{|��pSP�~M|Op|P�}~{{�
 

~OORNqttSMOM���NpS��{�t|pR{|O}M|S�R~R� 

�pM|�vrws/��NO�S�xrrrrrruuuvr 
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https://data.nysed.gov/reportcard.php?year=2017&instid=800000055520


EFGHIJKJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJUMSVP
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:79;7<=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ<79:<9;7<= 

LWXUWEYYJQXZ[W\J]^[WQEWJUX[_Y
 

CDFDHJDEJFEGEHG@IFAGJDDKLEHJFHHJMNCOPQIFAGJDDKLEHJRJFDGEDJ@RJDDS@JDHSTUJCDVBSEGEJGJEJGF%SE@JBDD&KHEHU 
?K@GJEFRJJGDFSJFHHJVEF@ADEJF@JRDHGFKHEHJKHJGJEJ@RJDDS'@JRADDEHGSTJFBBDD&EHJRJFDGED(JFHHJKHHKRFGEJ)JEGJED 
GJEJ@RJDDSJJF@JVEGJDDJHDGJVEGJGJEJGDFSUJ*SEF@EJBDD&KHEJKHEDDVFGKDHJEDDJFSSJJGDFS@J%TJMD&EV%EDJ<@GU 

`aJ[][\Ebc]JYQd\EeQJLEWfXWb[e]EJUX[_Y 

+EJBEDEDDVFHREJHFGFJK@JHDGJF&FKSF%SEJ%TJ,AGA@GJ<@G(JBSEF@EJ@GFGEJGJK@JKHJGJEJSF@GJRDSAVHJFHHJABHFGEJ%T 

MD&EV%EDJ<@GU 

gh`ij`kJLHMNHOPPJQMRSHTJ[GGSlFmOFGJMnJ[oSTOmloJUMSVP 

,RFHEV 
KRJ.DFS 
< 

,RFHEVKRJ-GAHEHG 
*EDEDDVFHREJ.DFS 

*EDEDDVFHRE 
\DFVE)DD[I
MN-JQ?,J1E@GJ-RDDE@ 
&@JOK@GDKRGJFHHJMN-

/EF@ADEJ0@EHJGD
Q&FSAFGEJ*DDGDE@@ 
1D)FDHJ,GGFKHVEHGJDE
.DFS 

MN-JQ?,JQ]FV
*EDREHGJ*DDEKRKEHG 

.DU^CCC-C^J,S%FHT^ 
MN-
:_J`=aJ^J;`aJ^Jb<a 
c_Jb`aJ^J;baJ^Jc8a 
b_J:daJ^J<=aJ^J:8a 
,SS_Jb8aJ^J;:aJ^JcbaJ 

CCC-CJRDHGKHAE@JGD 
DAGBEDEDDVJGJEJSDRFS 
HK@GDKRGJFHHJMN-U 

.DFSJIJ/EGJDDJMDGJ/EG 

/EG 

+HHKRFGEJKEJHFGFJK@JHDG 
F&FKSF%SEUJ+E9)JEH
F&FKSF%SE(JOE@RDK%E
QEEDDG@J-RJDDSJ2KSS 
1F[EJ+EJ.DFSJ+@JMDG
/EG 

1JEDEJFDEJGJDEE 
KHKGKFGK&E@JCCC-CJFDE 
EDRA@KHGJDHJKHJ;7<=I 
<dU 
+HKGKFGK&EJ<IJ1DFKHKHG@ 
I1DFKHKHGJKHJFHFSTLKHG 
FHHJDE@BDHHKHGJGD 
+,@(J/KHJFHHJQP/
F@@E@@VEHG@ 
I1DFKHKHGJKH 
HKEEEDEHGKFGKDHJGD 
FHHDE@@JGJEJHKEEEDEHG 
SEFDHKHGJ@GTSE@ 
KHEHGKEKEHJ)KGJKHJGJE 
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,RFHEV 
KRJ.DFS 
; 

,RFHEV 
KRJ.DFS 
: 

,RFHEV 
KRJ.DFS 
c 

,RFHEV 
KRJ.DFS 
b 

,RFHEV 
KRJ.DFS 
` 

,RFHEV 
KRJ.DFS 
8 

,RFHEV 
KRJ.DFS 
= 

*EDEDDVFHRE 
\DFVE)DD[I
MN-J/FGJJ1E@GJ-RDDE@
&@JOK@GDKRGJFHHJMN-

MN-J/FGJJQ]FV
*EDREHGJ*DDEKRKEHG 
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CUSACK & COMPANY 
Certified Public Accountants LLC 

7 AIRPORT PARK BOULEVARD 

LATHAM, NEW YORK 12110 
(518) 786-3550 

FAX (518) 786-1538 
E-MAIL ADDRESS: CPAS@CUSACKCPAS.COM 

WWW.CUSACKCPAS.COM 

MEMBERS OF: MEMBERS OF: 
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF NEW YORK STATE SOCIETY OF 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

Board of Trustees 
Brighter Choice Elementary Charter Schools 
Albany, New York 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Brighter Choice Elementary Charter 
Schools, which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related 
statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are 
free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the 
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An 
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 



 

  

   
  

   
 

 
     

  
  

 
 

 
 

    
  

    
 

    

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Brighter Choice Elementary Charter Schools as of June 30, 2018, and the 
changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Report on Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a 
whole. The schedules of functional expenses on pages 16 and 17 are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements.  Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subject to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and 
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation 
to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 
15, 2018, on our consideration of Brighter Choice ElementaryCharter Schools’ internal control over 
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope 
of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. 
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering Brighter Choice Elementary Charter Schools’ internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

CUSACK & COMPANY, CPA’S LLC 

Latham, New York 
October 15, 2018 



     
 

  

  

BRIGHTER CHOICE ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOLS
 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 
Cash 
Contracts and Grants Receivable 
Due from Related Schools 

Total Current Assets 

$ 

Girls 
School 

1,690,686 
249,056 

-
1,939,742 

$ 

Boys 
School 

801,059 
110,505 

39,235 
950,799 

Eliminations 

$ -
-

(38,696) 
(38,696) 

Total 

$ 2,491,745 
359,561 

539 
2,851,845 

Property and Equipment, Net 5,573,580 5,677,436 - 11,251,016 

Other Assets 
Cash, Restricted 
Bond Trust Accounts, Restricted 

Total Other Assets 

75,000 
1,192,033 
1,267,033 

75,000 
1,313,147 
1,388,147 

-
-
-

150,000 
2,505,180 
2,655,180 

Total Assets $ 8,780,355 $ 8,016,382 $ (38,696) $ 16,758,041 

LIABILITIES AND UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) 

Current Liabilities 
Current Portion of Bonded Mortgage
   Payable 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 
Accrued Payroll and Benefits 
Unearned Revenue 
Due to Related Schools 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Bonded Mortgage Payable 

Unrestricted Net Assets 

$ 250,000 
238,985 
274,558 

3,348 
38,696 

805,587 

7,180,881 

793,887 

$ 250,000 
178,207 
301,427 

1,825 
-

731,459 

7,180,881 

104,042 

$ -
-
-
-

(38,696) 
(38,696) 

-

-

$ 500,000 
417,192 
575,985 

5,173 
-

1,498,350 

14,361,762 

897,929 

Total Liabilities and Unrestricted Deficit $ 8,780,355 $ 8,016,382 $ (38,696) $ 16,758,041 

See accompanying notes and independent auditor’s report. 3 



    
 

    

BRIGHTER CHOICE ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOLS 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
 

Revenue, Grants and Support 

Public School District 
Resident Student Enrollment 

Grants and Contracts 
State and Local 
Federal - Title 1 and IDEA 
Other 

Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 
Total Revenue, Grants
   and Support 

Expenses 

Program Services 
Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and General 

Total Expenses 

Surplus from School Operations 

Other Revenue 
Fundraising 
Interest Income 
Miscellaneous Income 

Total Other Revenue 

Increase in Net Assets 

Unrestricted Net Assets (Deficit),
   Beginning of Year 

Unrestricted Net Assets,
   End of Year 

Girls
 
School
 

$ 4,773,350
 

-
150,687 

14,480 

284,425 

5,222,942 

2,762,327 
106,055 

1,201,453 
4,069,835 

655,844 
4,725,679 

497,263 

6,597 
7,932 
6,490 

21,019 

518,282 

275,605 

$ 793,887 

Boys 
School Total 

$ 4,604,512 $ 9,377,862 

30,675 
172,288 

22,070 

30,675 
322,975 

36,550 

271,369 555,794 

5,100,914 10,323,856 

2,825,348 
149,794 
631,274 

3,606,416 
905,179 

4,511,595 

5,587,675 
255,849 

1,832,727 
7,676,251 
1,561,023 
9,237,274 

589,319 1,086,582 

24,122 
7,931 

-
32,053 

30,719 
15,863 

6,490 
53,072 

621,372 1,139,654 

(517,330) (241,725) 

$ 104,042 $ 897,929 

See accompanying notes and independent auditor’s report. 4 



    
 

    

    

BRIGHTER CHOICE ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOLS
 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018
 

Girls Boys 
School School Total 

Cash Flows Provided by Operating Activities: 
Change in Net Assets $ 518,282 $ 621,372 $ 1,139,654 

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to 
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities: 

Depreciation 227,476 239,597 467,073 
Amortization of Deferred Financing Costs 12,456 12,456 24,912 
Amortization of Bonded Mortgaged Premium (7,590) (7,590) (15,180) 

Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities 
(Increase) Decrease in Assets 

Grants and Contracts Receivable 285,623 322,074 607,697 
Prepaid Expenses 8,986 7,720 16,706 

Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities 
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses (552) 6,556 6,004 
Accrued Payroll and Benefits (39,971) (24,930) (64,901) 
Unearned Revenue 1,259 137 1,396 

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 1,005,969 1,177,392 2,183,361 

Cash Flows Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities 
Due from Related Schools 533,067 (39,235) 493,832 
Purchase of Property and Equipment (38,401) (139,516) (177,917) 

Net Cash Provided by (Used in)
   Investing Activities 494,666 (178,751) 315,915 

Cash Flows Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities 
Payments on Bonded Mortgage Payable (237,500) (237,500) (475,000) 
Net Deposits to Bonded Trust Accounts (103,387) (103,386) (206,773) 
Due to Related Schools 38,696 (532,387) (493,691) 

Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (302,191) (873,273) (1,175,464) 

Increase in Cash 1,198,444 125,368 1,323,812 

Cash, Beginning of Year 567,242 750,691 1,317,933 

Cash, End of Year $ 1,765,686 $ 876,059 $ 2,641,745 

Supplementary Cash Flow Information 
Cash Paid During the Year for Interest $ 389,688 $ 389,687 $ 779,375 

See accompanying notes and independent auditor’s report. 5 



    

  

  

 
 

  
  

 
  

 
 

  
       

   

 

 
  

 

     

  

 
  

  
   

BRIGHTER CHOICE ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOLS
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

1. ORGANIZATION AND PURPOSE 

Organization 

Brighter Choice Charter School for Girls (the “Girls School”) and Boys (the “Boys School”) 
are not-for-profit corporations, which were formed in 2001 in order to build and operate 
charter schools in the City of Albany, New York.  The Brighter Choice Charter Schools for 
Girls and Boys (the “Schools”) were established to provide a quality educational alternative 
for at-risk elementary students in the City. Effective July 1, 2016, Brighter Choice Charter 
School for Boys was merged with and into Brighter Choice Charter School for Girls, with 
Brighter Choice Charter School for Girls being renamed Brighter Choice Elementary Charter 
Schools. 

Each charter school, authorized by Article 56 of the New York State Charter Schools Act of 
1998, is an independent public school and, in accordance with their charter and by laws, each 
school has a Board of Trustees and is an independent, discreet operating entity. 

The Schools provides a broad and rigorous liberal arts education, including instruction on 
phonics-based reading, traditional mathematics, science, visual and performing arts, American 
and world history, and physical education. Students benefit from a longer school day and 
school year, which will provide them with an equivalent of two years of academic instruction 
over each of their elementary years. 

The New York State Education Department has issued the Schools a three year charter valid 
until June 30, 2021.  During the year ended June 30, 2018, the Girls School had enrollment 
of approximately 329 students (314 students, June 30, 2017) and the Boys School had 
enrollment of approximately 315 students (315 students, June 30, 2017) serving kindergarten 
through 5th grade. 

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION 

Financial Statement Presentation 

The financial statement presentation follows accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America (U.S. GAAP) for not-for-profit organizations. 

The financial statements report net assets and changes in net assets in three classes that are 
based upon the existence or absence of restrictions on use that are placed by its donors, as 
follows: 

Unrestricted Net Assets 

Unrestricted net assets are resources available to support operations. The only limits on 
the use of unrestricted net assets are the broad limits resulting from the nature of the 
School. 

See independent auditor’s report. 6 



    
 

  

      

  

    
   

   
  

 

  
  

     

    
    

    
 

  
   

 

 
  

   
  

 
 

 

BRIGHTER CHOICE CHARTER ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION (CONTINUED) 

Financial Statement Presentation (Continued) 

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 

Temporarily restricted net assets are resources that are restricted by a donor for use for a 
particular purpose or in a particular future period. 

When a donor’s restriction is satisfied, either by using the resources in the manner 
specified by the donor or by the passage of time, the expiration of the restriction is 
reported in the financial statements by reclassifying the net assets from temporarily 
restricted to unrestricted net assets. The Schools have no temporarily restricted net assets 
at June 30, 2018. 

Permanently Restricted Net Assets 

Permanently restricted net assets are resources whose use by the School is limited by 
donor imposed restrictions that neither expire by being used in accordance with a donor’s 
restriction nor by the passage of time. The Schools have no permanently restricted net 
assets at June 30, 2018. 

Contracts and Grants Receivable 

Contacts and grants receivable are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate made 
for doubtful receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts on a monthly basis. 
Management determines the allowance for doubtful accounts by identifying troubled accounts 
and by using historical experience applied to an aging of accounts. Contracts and grants 
receivable are written off when deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of accounts previously 
written off are recorded when received. A receivable is considered past due if any portion of 
the receivable balance is outstanding for more than 90 days. Interest is not charged on 
outstanding accounts receivable. The allowance for doubtful accounts was $35,971 for the 
Girls School and $34,798 for the Boys School at June 30, 2018. 

Contributions 

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently 
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor imposed restrictions. 

The Schools report grants of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received 
with stipulations that limit their use. When a restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated 
time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets 
are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net 
assets released from restrictions. The Schools report restricted grants as unrestricted support 
whenever the restrictions are met in the same year the grants are received. 

See independent auditor’s report. 7 



    
 

  

      

 

    

  

    
     

    
   

 
  

 

   

 

 
    

 

 
    

 

BRIGHTER CHOICE ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOLS
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION (CONTINUED) 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 

Fair Value 

The Accounting Standards Codification requires expanded disclosures about fair value 
measurements and establishes a three-level hierarchy for fair value measurements based on 
the observable inputs to the valuation of an asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair 
value is defined as the price that the School would receive upon selling an asset or pay to 
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants. It prioritizes the 
inputs to the valuation techniques used to measure fair value by giving the highest priority to 
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 
measurements), and the lowest priority to measurements involving significant unobservable 
inputs (Level 3 measurements). 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of 
financial instrument for which it is practicable to estimate that value: 

Cash, contracts and grants receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses and unearned 
revenue - The carrying amounts approximate fair value because of the short maturity of these 
instruments. 

Property and equipment - No attempt has been made to determine the fair value of property 
and equipment. 

Mortgage payable - The fair value of the mortgage payable is estimated based on current rates 
offered to the School for debt of the same remaining maturity. At June 30, 2018, the fair 
value of the mortgage payable approximates the amount recorded in the financial statements. 

Income Taxes 

The Schools are exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Code, and the School is exempt from state income tax. The Schools have been 
classified as a publicly-supported organization that is not a private foundation under Section 
509(a) of the Code. 

See independent auditor’s report. 8 



    
 

  

      

  
      

  
   

  

 

   
 

 
  

 
 

 
 

  

 

   

 

BRIGHTER CHOICE ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOLS
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION (CONTINUED) 

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes 

The Accounting Standards Codification requires entities to disclose in their financial 
statements the nature of any uncertainty in their tax position. The Schools have not 
recognized any benefits or liabilities from uncertain tax positions in 2018 and believes it has 
no uncertain tax positions for which it is reasonably possible that will significantly increase 
or decrease net assets. Generally, federal and state authorities may examine the Schools’ tax 
returns for three years from the date of filing; consequently, income returns for years prior to 
2015 are no longer subject to examination by tax authorities. 

Grant Revenue and Deferred Revenue 

Grant revenue is recognized as revenue in the period in which it is spent. Amounts received 
under these grants that have not yet been spent are recorded as unearned revenue. 

Property and Equipment 

Property and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. Donations of 
property and equipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair values on the date of 
donation. Expenditures for acquisitions, renewals, and betterments are capitalized, whereas 
maintenance and repair costs are expensed as incurred. When equipment is retired or 
otherwise disposed of, the appropriate accounts are relieved of costs and accumulated 
depreciation, and any resultant gain or loss is credited or charged to the change in net assets. 

Long-lived assets to be held and used are tested for recoverabilitywhenever events or changes 
in circumstances indicate that the related carrying amount may not be recoverable. 

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful 
lives: 

Years 

Building and Improvements 40 
Furniture and Equipment 3-10 

Revenue Recognition 

A substantial portion of the Schools’ revenue and related receivables is derived from its 
arrangement with the local School Districts, which reimburse the Schools based on per capita 
enrollment. These revenues are recognized ratably over the related school year during which 
they are earned. 

Revenue from other governmental sources generally represents various entitlements and is 
recognized as earned when allowable expenditures are incurred. 

See independent auditor’s report. 9 



    
 

  

      

   

 
  

 

 
   

 
 

  

BRIGHTER CHOICE ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOLS
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION (CONTINUED) 

Allocation of Expenses 

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to program and supporting services. Expenses 
related to more than one function are charged to program and supporting services using 
specific allocation methods. Management and general expenses include those expenses that 
are not directly identifiable with anyother specific function but provide for the overall support 
and direction of the School. 

3. CASH, RESTRICTED 

As part of the charter agreement, charter schools agree to establish an escrow account of no 
less than a set dollar amount as determined by the New York State Education Department 
(“NYSED”). This amount is established to pay for legal and audit expenses that would be 
associated with a dissolution should it occur. Each school has established an escrow account 
for $75,000 as required by the NYSED. 

4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Property and equipment consists of the following: 

Girls Boys 
School School Total 

Land $ 110,000 $ 110,000 $ 220,000 
Building and Improvements 7,807,435 7,908,574 15,716,009 
Furniture and Equipment 610,232 685,353 1,295,585 
Total at Cost 8,527,667 8,703,927 17,231,594 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 2,954,087 3,026,491 5,980,578 
Property and Equipment, Net $ 5,573,580 $ 5,677,436 $ 11,251,016 

Depreciation expense was $227,476 and $239,597 for the Girls School and for the Boys 
School, respectively, for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

See independent auditor’s report. 10 



    
 

  

  

    
     

  
 

 
 

 
   

   

 

BRIGHTER CHOICE ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOLS
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

5. BONDED MORTGAGE PAYABLE 

The Schools’ facilities are jointly owned by the two Schools. The facilities were acquired 
through financing provided by the City of Albany Industrial Development Agency (IDA) in 
March 2008. The IDA issued taxable and tax-exempt Civic Facility Revenue Bonds totaling 
$18,490,000 to acquire and renovate the facilities of the two Schools. The Schools acquired 
the facilities from the IDA through an installment sale agreement which provides for the 
Schools to make installment purchase payments in amounts sufficient to pay the principal and 
interest on the bonds when due. Under the installment sale agreement, each School is jointly 
and severally obligated to make the installment purchase payments. The installment sale 
agreement is collateralized by a first mortgage lien and security interest in the land, buildings 
and equipment of the Schools’ facilities. 

Each of the Schools initially recorded 50% of the total cost of the facilities’ acquisition and 
renovation as well as 50% of the installment purchase agreement liability. 

Maturities, remaining principal amounts, and interest rates of the bonds (and underlying 
installment purchase agreement), as allocated to each School, are as follows: 

Girls Boys 
Total Total Total 

5.00% Term Bond, Series 2007A due April 1, 2020 $ 510,000 $ 510,000 $ 1,020,000 
5.00% Term Bond, Series 2007A due April 1, 2027 2,230,000 2,230,000 4,460,000 
5.00% Term Bond, Series 2007A due April 1, 2032 2,127,500 2,127,500 4,255,000 
5.00% Term Bond, Series 2007B due April 1, 2037 2,712,500 2,712,500 5,425,000 

Total Bonded Mortgage Payable 7,580,000 7,580,000 15,160,000 
Current Portion of Bonded Mortgage Payable (250,000) (250,000) (500,000) 
Bonded Mortgage Premium - Net 84,453 84,453 168,906 
Deferred Financing Costs - Net (233,572) (233,572) (467,144) 

Bonded Mortgage Payable - Long Term $ 7,180,881 $ 7,180,881 $ 14,361,762 

See independent auditor’s report. 11 



    
 

  

   

   

 

BRIGHTER CHOICE ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOLS
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

5. BONDED MORTGAGE PAYABLE (CONTINUED) 

The following is a summary of maturing debt service requirements for the fiscal year ending 
June 30, 

Girls Boys 
School School Total 

2019 $ 250,000 $ 250,000 $ 500,000 
2020 260,000 260,000 520,000 
2021 272,500 272,500 545,000 
2022 287,500 287,500 575,000 
2023 302,500 302,500 605,000 
Thereafter 6,207,500 6,207,500 12,415,000 

$ 7,580,000 $ 7,580,000 $ 15,160,000 

Total interest was $391,882 and $391,880 for the Girls School and the Boys School for the 
year ended June 30, 2018, respectively. 

The Schools are subject to debt covenants which are calculated using information aggregated 
from both Schools. The covenants are as follows: 

Minimum 
Requirement Actual 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.10 1.90 

Days Cash on Hand 20 104 

The debt service coverage ratio is calculated as follows: 

Increase in Net Assets $ 1,139,654 
Add Back: Interest Expense 783,762 

Depreciation 467,073 
Net Revenues Available for Debt Service $ 2,390,489 

Debt Service Payments 
Interest Expense $ 758,000 
Principal 500,000 

Total Current Debt Service $ 1,258,000 

Net Revenues Available for Debt Service $ 2,390,485 = 1.90 
Total Current Debt Service $ 1,258,000 

See independent auditor’s report. 12 



    
 

  

   

   

  
    

    
 

   

 
 

    

  

  
  

 
   

BRIGHTER CHOICE ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOLS
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

5. BONDED MORTGAGE PAYABLE (CONTINUED) 

The days cash on hand is calculated as follows: 

Total Expenses $ 9,237,274
 
Less: Depreciation (467,073)
 

Net Amortization (9,729)
 
Net Expenses 8,760,472
 

Days 365
 
Cash Used Per Day $ 24,001
 

Cash at Year End $ 2,491,745 = 104 
Cash Used Per Day $ 24,001 

6. DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS, NET 

Net deferred financing costs consist of bond closing costs incurred in connection with tax-
exempt and taxable Civic Facility Revenue Bonds issued by the IDA. Bond closing costs are 
being amortized using the straight-line method over the term of the obligation. Net deferred 
financing costs consist of the following: 

Girls Boys 
School School Total 

Bond Closing Costs $ 373,702 $ 373,702 $ 747,404
 
Accumulated Amortization (140,130) (140,130) (280,260)
 

Net Deferred Financing Costs $ 233,572 $ 233,572 $ 467,144
 

Amortization Expense $ 12,456 $ 12,456 $ 24,912 

7. BONDED MORTGAGE PREMIUM, NET 

Bond premiums received in connection with tax-exempt and taxable Civic Facility Revenue 
Bonds issued by the IDA are amortized using the effective interest method over the term of 
the obligation. 

Premium amortization charged to operations as a reduction of interest expense was $15,183 
for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

8. BOND TRUST ACCOUNTS - RESTRICTED 

The Schools have entered into a custody agreement with Wilmington Trust Company as 
Custodian and as Trustee.  Debt service reserve represents funds held by Wilmington Trust 
Company in the name of the Schools. The Schools will direct educational aid payments to 
be deposited with the Custodian. The Custodian will pay the Trustee, for deposit in the Debt 
Service Fund, an amount equal to a proportionate share of the next interest payment and 
principal payment on the Bonds for which funds have not already been provided. Any funds 
remaining with the Custodian following such transfers will be transferred to the Schools. 

See independent auditor’s report. 13 



    
 

  

     

  

  

  

  
   

   

  

  
 

 

   
   
     

 
    
   

 

BRIGHTER CHOICE ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOLS
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

8. BOND TRUST ACCOUNTS - RESTRICTED (CONTINUED) 

In connection with the bonded mortgage with the IDA, the Schools are required to maintain 
bond trust accounts which are administered by Wilmington Trust Company. The underlying 
investments in the bond trust accounts at June 30, 2018 consist of money market funds. 

Bond trust accounts consist of the following: 

Girls Boys 
School School Total 

Debt Reserve Fund $ 612,998 $ 612,998 $ 1,225,996 
Bond Fund 118,933 108,151 227,084 
Educational Aid Fund 105,566 105,566 211,132 
Renewal and Replacement Fund 354,536 486,432 840,968 

$ 1,192,033 $1,313,147 $ 2,505,180 

The Schools have entered into a collateral agreement for bond trust accounts not covered 
under federal deposit insurance. Cash is fully insured and collateralized under the bond trust 
accounts as of June 30, 2018. 

9. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN 

The Schools have 403(b) tax-deferred annuity retirement plans, which are funded by 
contributions from both the Schools and its employees. The Schools’ contribution ranges 
from 2% to 6% of eligible employees’ salaries based on years of service. Retirement plan 
expense was $80,621 and $77,127 for the Girls School and the Boys School for the year ended 
June 30, 2018, respectively. 

10. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Schools maintain cash balances in a financial institution located in the northeast. 
Accounts at this institution are insured, up to certain limits, by the Federal Deposit Insurance 
Corporation (FDIC). At times, the Schools have bank deposits in excess of amounts insured 
by the FDIC. 

In the normal course of business, the Schools are, from time to time, subject to allegations that 
may or do result in litigation. The Schools have general liability insurance to cover potential 
claims. Based upon the advice of counsel, it is the opinion of management that any liability 
that may arise from such actions would not result in losses that would materially affect the 
financial position of the Schools or their change in net assets. 

The Schools are subject to audits and reviews of reimbursable costs by various governmental 
agencies. The outcome of the audits and reviews may have the effect of retroactively 
increasing or decreasing revenue from various sources. These changes, if any, will be 
recognized in accordance with the rules and guidelines established by the various funding 
sources. 

See independent auditor’s report. 14 



    
 

  

  

 
   

 

  

 

BRIGHTER CHOICE ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOLS
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
 

JUNE 30, 2018
 

11. CONCENTRATION OF RISK 

The Schools receive a substantial portion of their funding from school districts where the 
School’s students reside and federal funding sources. One payor constituted 66% of total 
revenue and support for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

12. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

The Schools have evaluated subsequent events or transactions as to any potential material 
impact on operations or financial position that existed at the date of the financial statements 
through October 15, 2018, the date the financial statements were available to be issued. No 
such events or transactions were identified. 

See independent auditor’s report. 15 
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BRIGHTER CHOICE ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOLS 
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES FOR GIRLS
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2017)
 

Program Services 
Supporting 

Services 

Regular 
Education 

Special 
Education 

Other 
Programs 

Management 
and General 

Total 
2018 

Total 
2017 

Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 

$ 180,588 
1,188,957 

-
1,369,545 

$ -
57,988 
-

57,988 

$ -
-

573,195 
573,195 

$ 342,273 
-
-

342,273 

$ 522,861 
1,246,945 

573,195 
2,343,001 

$ 501,140 
1,207,462 

533,902 
2,242,504 

Fringe Benefits and Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Legal Service 
Accounting and Audit Services 
Other Purchased, Professional
   and Consulting Services 
Facility Interest Expense 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies and Materials 
Staff Development 
Marketing and Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 
Student Services 
Office Expenses 
Depreciation 
Other 

363,359 
47,125 
-

42,579 

38,995 
229,065 
111,266 

22,123 
44,000 
25,347 

5,064 
-

27,961 
-

257,605 
40,613 

132,966 
4,714 

15,385 
1,995 
-
1,805 

1,651 
9,699 
4,711 

937 
1,863 
1,073 

214 
-
1,184 
-
-
1,720 
5,630 

200 

152,077 
19,723 
-

17,821 

16,321 
95,871 
46,568 

9,259 
18,415 
10,608 

2,120 
-

11,702 
153,152 

-
16,998 
55,650 

1,973 

90,810 
11,778 

934 
10,639 

9,745 
57,247 
27,807 

5,528 
10,997 

6,335 
1,266 

28,940 
6,988 
-
-

10,150 
33,230 

1,177 

621,631 
80,621 

934 
72,844 

66,712 
391,882 
190,352 

37,847 
75,275 
43,363 

8,664 
28,940 
47,835 

153,152 
257,605 

69,481 
227,476 

8,064 

527,456 
82,640 
-

70,775 

61,703 
408,221 
160,457 

36,899 
67,217 
32,808 
10,302 
26,344 
37,620 

130,937 
204,942 

55,980 
234,958 

3,354 

Total Expenses $ 2,762,327 $ 106,055 $ 1,201,453 $ 655,844 $ 4,725,679 $ 4,395,117 

See independent auditor’s report. 16 



    
  

        

 

BRIGHTER CHOICE ELEMENTARY CHARTER SCHOOLS 
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES FOR BOYS
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR 2017)
 

Program Services 
Supporting 

Services 

Regular 
Education 

Special 
Education 

Other 
Programs 

Management 
and General 

Total 
2018 

Total 
2017 

Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 

$ 53,984 
1,407,308 

-
1,461,292 

$ -
85,405 
-

85,405 

$ -
-

284,263 
284,263 

$ 499,564 
-
-

499,564 

$ 553,548 
1,492,713 

284,263 
2,330,524 

$ 476,082 
1,434,567 

249,114 
2,159,763 

Fringe Benefits and Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Legal Service 
Accounting and Audit Services 
Other Purchased, Professional
   and Consulting Services 
Facility Interest Expense 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies and Materials 
Staff Development 
Marketing and Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 
Student Services 
Office Expenses 
Depreciation 
Other 

271,376 
48,360 
-

52,373 

62,881 
245,718 
122,828 

24,541 
48,881 

6,344 
9,496 
-
9,396 
-

262,350 
44,536 

150,233 
4,743 

15,861 
2,826 
-
3,061 

3,675 
14,361 

7,179 
1,434 
2,857 

371 
555 

-
549 

-
-
2,603 
8,780 

277 

52,790 
9,407 
-

10,188 

12,232 
47,799 
23,894 

4,774 
9,509 
1,234 
1,847 
-
1,828 

132,698 
-
8,663 

29,225 
923 

92,774 
16,534 

1,844 
17,905 

21,497 
84,002 
41,990 

8,390 
16,711 

2,169 
3,246 

27,136 
3,212 
-
-

15,225 
51,359 

1,621 

432,801 
77,127 

1,844 
83,527 

100,285 
391,880 
195,891 

39,139 
77,958 
10,118 
15,144 
27,136 
14,985 

132,698 
262,350 

71,027 
239,597 

7,564 

466,264 
71,468 

61 
70,775 

85,366 
407,368 
180,560 

37,549 
69,621 
19,764 
19,371 
23,479 
19,528 

120,288 
227,203 

52,934 
242,317 

10,289 

Total Expenses $ 2,825,348 $ 149,794 $ 631,274 $ 905,179 $ 4,511,595 $ 4,283,968 

See independent auditor’s report. 17 



  

   

   

 

  

  

  

      

    

     

    

    

   

 
   

       
       

 

       
         

     
       

      
      

         
      

      
       

        
        

         
         

CUSACK & COMPANY 
Certified Public Accountants LLC 

7 AIRPORT PARK BOULEVARD 

LATHAM, NEW YORK 12110 
(518) 786-3550 

FAX (518) 786-1538 
E-MAIL ADDRESS: CPAS@CUSACKCPAS.COM 

WWW.CUSACKCPAS.COM 

MEMBERS OF: MEMBERS OF: 
AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF NEW YORK STATE SOCIETY OF 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
 

FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED


 IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
 

To the Board of Trustees of 
Brighter Choice Elementary Charter Schools 
Albany, New York 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued 
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Brighter Choice Elementary 
Charter Schools (nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 
2018, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes 
to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated October 15, 2018. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Brighter Choice Elementary 
Charter Schools’ internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Schools’ internal 
control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Schools’ internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less than a material 
weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses 
or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that 
have not been identified. 

18 



        
    

  
        

   
      

 

   
    

         
     

   

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Brighter Choice Elementary Charter Schools’ 
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s internal control and compliance. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

CUSACK & COMPANY, CPA’S LLC 

Latham, New York 
October 15, 2018 
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Annual Financial Statement Audit Report 

School Name: Brighter Choice Charter School 

Date (Report is due Nov. 1): November 1, 2018 

Primary District of Location 
(If NYC select NYC DOE): 

Albany City School District 

If located in NYC DOE select CSD: -

School Fiscal Contact Name: Paul J. Augello, Jr. 
School Fiscal Contact Email: 
School Fiscal Contact Phone: 

School Audit Firm Name: Cusack & Company, CPA's LLC 
School Audit Contact Name: Ken Claflin 
School Audit Contact Email: 
School Audit Contact Phone: 

Audit Period: 2017-18 
Prior Year: 2016-17 

The following items are required to be included: 

1.) The independent auditor’s report on financial statements and notes.
�
2.) Excel template file containing the Financial Position, Statement of Activities, Cash Flow and Functional
�
Expenses worksheets.
�
3.) Reports on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.
�

The additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if the items are
�
not included. Examples might include: a written management letter was not issued; the school did not expend
�
federal funds in excess of the Single Audit Threshold of $750,000; the management letter response will be
�
submitted by the following date (should be no later than 30 days from the submission of the report); etc.
�

Item If not included, state the reason(s) below (if not applicable fill in N/A): 

Management Letter N/A 

Management Letter Response N/A 

Federal Single Audit (A-133) N/A 

Corrective Action Plan N/A 





     
     
     

 
    

   
 

 
   

  
   

 
    
 

 
  

 

 

 
    

     
    

   
 

 
  

 

 
       

 
   

  
 

 

Brighter Choice Charter School 
Statement of Financial Position 

as of June 30 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Grants and contracts receivable 
Accounts receivables 
Prepaid Expenses 
Contributions and other receivables 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
Property, Building and Equipment, net 
Restricted Cash 
Security Deposits 
Other Non-Current Assets 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT 
ASSETS 
TOTAL ASSETS 

$ 

$ 

2018 

2,491,745 
359,561 

-
-

539 
-

2,851,845 

11,251,016 
2,655,180 

-
-

13,906,196 

16,758,041 

$ 

$ 

2017 

1,167,933 
967,258 

-
16,706 

680 
-

2,152,577 

11,540,172 
2,448,407 

-
-

13,988,579 

16,141,156 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Accrued payroll, payroll taxes and benefits 
Current Portion of Loan Payable 
Due to Related Parties 
Refundable Advances 
Deferred Revenue 
Other Current Liabilities 

TOTAL CURRENT 
LIABILITIES 
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 

Loan Payable; Due in More than One Year 
Deferred Rent 
Due to Related Party 
Other Long-Term Liabilities 

TOTAL LONG-TERM 
LIABILITIES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

$ 

$ 

417,192 
575,985 
500,000 

-
-

5,173 
-

1,498,350 

14,361,762 
-
-
-

14,361,762 

15,860,112 

$ 

$ 

411,188 
640,886 
475,000 

-
-

3,777 
-

1,530,851 

14,852,030 
-
-
-

14,852,030 

16,382,881 



 

 
 

   

       

NET ASSETS 
Unrestricted 
Temporarily restricted 
Permanently restricted 

TOTAL NET ASSETS 

$ 897,929 
-
-

897,929 

$ (241,725) 
-
-

(241,725) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 16,758,041 16,141,156 



     
   

     

 
        
       
      

 
   
  
   
   

 
 
 

 
  

  

 

       

     
   

  
 

 
   

       

               
 

     

         
   

Brighter Choice Charter School
 
Statement of Activities
 

as of June 30
 

Unrestricted 

2018 
Temporarily 
Restricted 

Total 
2017 

Total 

OPERATING REVENUE 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - Reg. Ed 
State and Local Per Pupil Revenue - SPED 
State and Local Per Pupil Facilities Revenue 
Federal Grants 
State and City Grants 
Other Operating Income 
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 

$ 9,377,862 
-
-

322,975 
30,675 
36,550 

555,794 

10,323,856 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 9,377,862 
-
-

322,975 
30,675 
36,550 

555,794 

10,323,856 

$ 8,901,881 
-
-

254,250 
267,829 
116,506 
462,496 

10,002,962 

EXPENSES 
Program Services 

Regular Education 
Special Education 
Other Programs 

Total Program Services 
Management and general 
Fundraising 
TOTAL EXPENSES 

$ 5,587,675 
255,849 

1,832,727 

7,676,251 
1,561,023 

-
9,237,274 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 5,587,675 
255,849 

1,832,727 

7,676,251 
1,561,023 

-
9,237,274 

$ 5,242,114 
295,788 

1,649,226 

7,187,128 
1,491,957 

-
8,679,085 

SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM OPERATIONS 1,086,582 - 1,086,582 1,323,877 

SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 
Interest and Other Income 
Contributions and Grants 
Fundraising Support 
Investments 
Donated Services 
Other Support and Revenue 

TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 

$ 22,353 
-

30,719 
-
-
-

53,072 

$ -
-
-
-
-
-
-

$ 22,353 
-

30,719 
-
-
-

53,072 

$ 635 
-

28,071 
-
-

450 

29,156 

Net Assets Released from Restrictions / Loss on Disposal 
of Assets 
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 

$ - $ 

1,139,654 

-

-

$ -

1,139,654 

$ -

1,353,033 

NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR 

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS -
-
-

$ (241,725) 
-

$ (1,594,758) 
-

$ (241,725) $ 



         NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $ 897,929 $ - $ 897,929 $ (241,725) 



     
     

     

       
    

    
 

   

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

   
 

 
 

         

       
  

         

       
    

         

             
    

             

Brighter Choice Charter School 
Statement of Cash Flows 

as of June 30 

2018 2017 

CASH FLOWS - OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Increase (decrease) in net assets $ 1,139,654 $ 1,353,033 
Revenues from School Districts - -
Accounts Receivable - -
Due from School Districts - -
Depreciation 467,073 497,279 
Grants Receivable 607,697 (676,377) 
Due from NYS - -
Grant revenues - -
Prepaid Expenses 16,706 (414) 
Accounts Payable 6,004 (1,915) 
Accrued Expenses - -
Accrued Liabilities (64,901) 189,095 
Contributions and fund-raising activities - -
Miscellaneous sources - -
Deferred Revenue 1,396 (390) 
Interest payments - -
Other 24,912 -
Other (15,180) -

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ 2,183,361 $ 1,360,311 

CASH FLOWS - INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ $ 
Purchase of equipment (177,917) (216,245) 
Other 493,832 (148,999) 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES $ 315,915 $ (365,244) 

CASH FLOWS - FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ $ 
Principal payments on long-term debt (681,773) (645,103) 
Other (493,691) 148,999 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES $ (1,175,464) $ (496,104) 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $ 1,323,812 $ 498,963 
Cash at beginning of year 1,317,933 818,970 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 2,641,745 $ 1,317,933 



     
     

     

   
 

 
         

  
 

 
   

    

  
 

   
    

 
     
  

  
  

 
   

  
 

 

 

Brighter Choice Charter School 
Statement of Functional Expenses 

as of June 30 

2018 

No. of 
Positions 

Regular 
Education 

Program Services 
Special 

Education 
Other 

Education 
Total 

Supporting Services 

Fundraising Management 
and General 

Total 

Personnel Services Costs 
Administrative Staff Personnel 
Instructional Personnel 
Non-Instructional Personnel 

Total Salaries and Staff 
Fringe Benefits & Payroll Taxes 
Retirement 
Management Company Fees 
Legal Service 
Accounting / Audit Services 
Other Purchased / Professional / 
Consulting Services 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 
Repairs & Maintenance 
Insurance 
Utilities 
Supplies / Materials 
Equipment / Furnishings 
Staff Development 
Marketing / Recruitment 
Technology 
Food Service 
Student Services 
Office Expense 
Depreciation 
OTHER 
Total Expenses 

10.00 
63.00 

8.00 
81.00 

$ 
234,572 

2,596,265 
-

2,830,837 
634,735 

95,485 
-
-

94,952 
101,876 

474,783 
234,094 

46,664 
92,881 
31,691 

-
14,560 

-
37,357 

-
519,955 

85,149 
283,199 
9,457 

$ 5,587,675 

$ 
-

143,393 
-

143,393 
31,246 

4,821 
-
-

4,866 
5,326 

24,060 
11,890 

2,371 
4,720 
1,444 

-
769 

-
1,733 

-
-

4,323 
14,410 

477 

$ 255,849 

$ 
-
-

857,458 
857,458 
204,867 

29,130 
-
-

28,009 
28,553 

143,670 
70,462 
14,033 
27,924 
11,842 

-
3,967 

-
13,530 

285,850 
-

25,661 
84,875 
2,896 

$ 1,832,727 

$ 

$ 

234,572 
2,739,658 

857,458 
3,831,688 

870,848 
129,436 

-
-

127,827 
135,755 

642,513 
316,446 

63,068 
125,525 

44,977 
-

19,296 
-

52,620 
285,850 
519,955 
115,133 
382,484 
12,830 

7,676,251 

$ 

$ 

$ 
- 841,837 
- -
- -
- 841,837 
- 183,584 
- 28,312 
- -
- 2,778 
- 28,544 
- 31,242 

- 141,249 
- 69,797 
- 13,918 
- 27,708 
- 8,504 
- -
- 4,512 
- 56,076 
- 10,200 
- -
- -
- 25,375 
- 84,589 
- 2,798 

- $ 1,561,023 

$ 

$ 

841,837 
-
-

841,837 
183,584 

28,312 
-

2,778 
28,544 
31,242 

141,249 
69,797 
13,918 
27,708 

8,504 
-

4,512 
56,076 
10,200 

-
-

25,375 
84,589 
2,798 

1,561,023 



Brighter Choice Charter School
Statement of Functional Expenses

as of June 30

2018

  

     
     

     

2017

 Total 

$ 
1,076,409 
2,739,658 

857,458 
4,673,525 
1,054,432 

157,748 
-

2,778 
156,371 
166,997 

$ 
977,222 

2,642,029 
783,016 

4,402,267 
993,720 
154,108 

-
61 

141,550 
147,069 

$ 

783,762 
386,243 

76,986 
153,233 

53,481 
-

23,808 
56,076 
62,820 

285,850 
519,955 
140,508 
467,073 
15,628 

9,237,274 $ 

815,589 
341,017 

74,448 
136,838 

52,572 
-

29,673 
49,823 
57,148 

251,225 
432,145 
108,914 
477,275 
13,643 

8,679,085 
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New York State Education Department 
Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
­

Board of Regents
­

2018-19 Budget & Cash Flow Template 

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates 

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE 
2 Enter information into the GRAY cells 

3 
Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on 
that particular item 

4 

School district per-pupil tuition information is located on the State Aid website at 
https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate 
additional districts if necessary. 

5 

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is 
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application 
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would 
reference the applicable page number in Section I, C of the application narrative. 
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Brighter Choice Charter School - Boys
­
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019
­

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019
­
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

Total Revenue 
Total Expenses 

Net Income 
Actual Student Enrollment 

Total Paid Student Enrollment 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

5,036,202 -
4,294,627 215,578 

741,575 (215,578) 
314 -
314 -

OTHER 

250,000 
262,500 
(12,500) 

FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL 

15,000 -
8,000 394,286 
7,000 (394,286) 

TOTAL 

5,301,202 
5,174,991 

126,211 
-

314 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

REVENUE 
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES 

Per Pupil Revenue CY Per Pupil Rate 
Albany $15,072.00 
Schenectady $12,515.00 
Troy $16,486.00 
Lansingburgh $10,352.00 
South Colonie $13,137.00 
North Colonie $11,708.00 
Cohoes $12,791.00 
Watervliet $10,404.00 
Rotterdam $9,989.00 
Shenendehowa $11,919.00 
Green Island $13,662.00 
Mechanicville $10,780.00 
Ravena $14,289.00 
Rensselaer $9,884.00 

4,711,498 -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

4,711,498 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

4,711,498 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

4,711,498 

Special Education Revenue 
Grants 

Stimulus 
Other 

Other State Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING 
IDEA Special Needs 
Title I 
Title Funding - Other 
School Food Service (Free Lunch) 
Grants 

Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation 
Other 

Other Federal Revenue 
TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE 
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising 
Erate Reimbursement 
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments, 
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.) 
Food Service (Income from meals) 
Text Book 
Other Local Revenue 

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES 

- -

- -
83,838 -

5,000 -
4,800,336 

- -
143,882 -

51,984 -
- -

- -
- -
- -

195,866 

- -
6,000 -
8,000 -

- -
- -
- -

26,000 -
40,000 

-

-
-
-

-
-
-

225,000 

-
-

25,000 
250,000 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-

- -

- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

15,000 -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

15,000 

-

-
83,838 

5,000 
4,800,336 

-
143,882 

51,984 
225,000 

-
-

25,000 
445,866 

15,000 
6,000 
8,000 

-
-
-

26,000 
55,000 
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Brighter Choice Charter School - Boys 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL 
Total Revenue 5,036,202 - 250,000 15,000 -

Total Expenses 4,294,627 215,578 262,500 8,000 394,286 
Net Income 741,575 (215,578) (12,500) 7,000 (394,286) 

Actual Student Enrollment 314 -
Total Paid Student Enrollment 314 -

TOTAL 

5,301,202 
5,174,991 

126,211 
-

314 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 

TOTAL REVENUE 5,036,202 250,000 15,000 

EXPENSES 
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS No. of Positions 

Executive Management 0.50 - - - - 55,000 
Instructional Management 2.00 192,286 - - - -
Deans, Directors & Coordinators 5.00 311,063 - - - -
CFO / Director of Finance 0.50 - - - - 37,132 
Operation / Business Manager 0.50 - - - - 32,500 
Administrative Staff 1.00 - - - - 44,720 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 10 503,349 169,352 

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Teachers - Regular 17.00 895,609 - - - -
Teachers - SPED 2.00 - 92,237 - - -
Substitute Teachers 1.00 32,960 - - - -
Teaching Assistants 4.00 127,928 - - - -
Specialty Teachers 7.00 350,834 - - - -
Aides - - - - - -
Therapists & Counselors 2.00 106,702 - - - -
Other - 152,000 - - - -

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL 33 1,666,033 92,237 

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS 
Nurse 1.00 39,647 - - - -
Librarian - - - - - -
Custodian - - - - - -
Security - - - - - -
Other 0.50 4,000 - - - -

TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL 2 43,647 

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 44 2,213,029 92,237 169,352 

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 
Payroll Taxes 206,425 8,604 - - 15,797 
Fringe / Employee Benefits 320,542 13,360 - - 24,529 
Retirement / Pension 69,579 2,900 - - 5,324 

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS 596,545 24,863 45,651 

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS 2,809,574 117,100 215,003 

CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Accounting / Audit - - - - 81,933 
Legal - - - - 10,000 
Management Company Fee - - - - -
Nurse Services - - - - -

5,301,202 

55,000 
192,286 
311,063 

37,132 
32,500 
44,720 

672,701 

895,609 
92,237 
32,960 

127,928 
350,834 

-
106,702 
152,000 

1,758,270 

39,647 
-
-
-

4,000 
43,647 

2,474,618 

230,825 
358,431 

77,803 
667,059 

3,141,677 

81,933 
10,000 

-
-
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Brighter Choice Charter School - Boys 

Food Service / School Lunch - - 255,000 - - 255,000 
Payroll Services 12,520 522 - - 958 14,000 
Special Ed Services - 33,000 - - - 33,000 
Titlement Services (i.e. Title I) 13,440 560 - - - 14,000 
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting 51,887 2,332 7,500 - 4,081 65,800 

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES 77,847 36,414 262,500 96,972 473,733 

SCHOOL OPERATIONS 
Board Expenses - - - - - -
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials 16,320 680 - - - 17,000 
Special Ed Supplies & Materials - - - - - -
Textbooks / Workbooks 28,800 1,200 - - - 30,000 
Supplies & Materials other - - - - - -
Equipment / Furniture 1,780 80 - - 140 2,000 
Telephone 32,040 1,440 - - 2,520 36,000 
Technology 18,690 840 - - 1,470 21,000 
Student Testing & Assessment 9,600 400 - - - 10,000 
Field Trips 19,200 800 - - - 20,000 
Transportation (student) 187,200 7,800 - - - 195,000 
Student Services - other 70,752 2,948 - - - 73,700 
Office Expense 45,390 2,040 - - 3,570 51,000 
Staff Development 24,920 1,120 - - 1,960 28,000 
Staff Recruitment 1,780 80 - - 140 2,000 
Student Recruitment / Marketing 28,800 1,200 - - 30,000 
School Meals / Lunch - - - - - -
Travel (Staff) 445 20 - - 35 500 
Fundraising - - - 8,000 - 8,000 
Other 3,115 140 - - 245 3,500 

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS 488,832 20,788 8,000 10,080 527,700 

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 
Insurance 52,955 2,380 - - 4,165 59,500 
Janitorial 100,570 4,520 - - 7,910 113,000 
Building and Land Rent / Lease 332,348 14,937 - - 26,140 373,425 
Repairs & Maintenance 109,470 4,920 - - 8,610 123,000 
Equipment / Furniture 1,780 80 - - 140 2,000 
Security 1,335 60 - - 105 1,500 
Utilities 77,430 3,480 - - 6,090 87,000 

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE 675,888 30,377 53,160 759,425 

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 242,486 10,898 - - 19,072 272,456 
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY - - - - - -

TOTAL EXPENSES 4,294,627 215,578 262,500 8,000 394,286 5,174,991 

NET INCOME 741,575 (215,578) (12,500) 7,000 (394,286) 126,211 

PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING MANAGEMENT & 

GENERAL TOTAL 

Total Revenue 5,036,202 - 250,000 15,000 - 5,301,202 
Total Expenses 4,294,627 215,578 262,500 8,000 394,286 5,174,991 

Net Income 741,575 (215,578) (12,500) 7,000 (394,286) 126,211 
Actual Student Enrollment 314 - -

Total Paid Student Enrollment 314 - 314 

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING 

MANAGEMENT & 
GENERAL TOTAL 
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314 

Brighter Choice Charter School - Boys 
PROJECTED BUDGET FOR 2018-2019 

July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 
Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enrollment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10. 

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT & OTHER FUNDRAISING TOTALEDUCATION EDUCATION GENERAL 
Total Revenue 5,036,202 - 250,000 15,000 - 5,301,202 

Total Expenses 4,294,627 215,578 262,500 8,000 394,286 5,174,991 
Net Income 741,575 (215,578) (12,500) 7,000 (394,286) 126,211 

Actual Student Enrollment 314 - -
Total Paid Student Enrollment 314 -

PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORT SERVICES 

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT & 
EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL 

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries* 

Albany 
Schenectady 
Troy 
Lansingburgh 
South Colonie 
North Colonie 
Cohoes 
Watervliet 
Rotterdam 
Shenendehowa 
Green Island 
Mechanicville 
Ravena 
Rensselaer 

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 

REVENUE PER PUPIL 16,057 - 797 

EXPENSES PER PUPIL 13,693 - 837 

REGULAR 
EDUCATION 

227 
28 
26 

9 
6 
4 
4 
2 
2 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 

314 

SPECIAL 
EDUCATION 

TOTAL 
ENROLLED 

227 
28 
26 

9 
6 
4 
4 
2 
2 
2 
1 
1 
1 
1 

314 



 

        

     

  
  

 

       

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

314 Students (Blended Enrollment) @ $15,005/Student 

Per Pupil Supplement 
State Child Nutrition 

Title IIA 

CACFP 

Summer School $15,000 and After School Programs $11,000 



         

    
    
        
   
  

  

         

  
          

    

  

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent) 

(.5) Director of School Quality 
(1) Principal, (1) Assistant Principal 
(2) Success Coord, (1) Parent Coordinator, (2) Instructional Coaches 
(.5) Director of Finance 
(.5) Operations Manager 
(1) Office Administrators 

(1) Art, (1) Music, (1) PE/Dance, (3) RTI, (1) ESL 

(2) Social Workers 
Stipends, After Sch, Summer Sch, Merit Pay, Retention Bonuses, PTO Buyback 

(2) of (.5) FTE Nurses 

(.5) Food Service 

Accounting/Audit 



       

 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 

Tech, E-Rate, Data Mgmt, Other, School Food Authority 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

* 
* 
* 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 



 

        

Assumptions 

DESCRIPTION OF ASSUMPTIONS - Please note assumptions when applicable 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 31632E31-8729-46EF-9EA9-CC73B952682F

NONE

Brighter Choice Charter Schools

Martha Snyder

President

X

X

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        

 

 
 

________ _________________________ _______________________________  
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7/11/2018 9:41:41 PM EDT

NONE

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will 

Business Tele _______ 

Business Addr _______ 

E-mail Addres _______ 

Home Telepho _______ 

Home Address ______ 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 16B769CF-931A-460F-9CCC-02C23F49998C

Ashleigh Smith

Treasurer

X

Brighter Choice Charter Schools

None

X

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        

 

 
 

________ _________________________ _______________________________  
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7/12/2018 8:53:11 AM EDT

None

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Tel __________ 

Business Ad __________ 

E-mail Addre __________ 

Home Teleph __________ 

Home Addres _________ 



  
  

 

  
 
________________________________________________________________  
 
 

      
   

 
________________________________________________________________   
 

           
  

 

             
   

 
           

     

  

           
         

  
 
           

     
 

          
            

       
            

           
           

       

 

   
 

  
   

    
  

 

  
   

  
  
 

    
 
 

          

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5E524FC4-F902-4BBE-A76F-AB0D4B32EBB1

Brighter Choice Charter Schools

Parent Representative, Trustee

Nilsa Velilla

X

X

07/16/2018

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 
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None

7/16/2018 11:02:26 AM EDT

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below w 

Business Tel ______________________ 

Business Ad ______________________ 

E-mail Addre ______________________ 

Home Teleph ______________________ 

Home Addre ___________________ 
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 9BA41473-864B-40A1-A4B9-BA581B79D754

X

X

Shawn Wallace

Brighter Choice Chater Schools

Parent Representative, Treasurer, Trustee 

None 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 
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None 

7/19/2018 2:31:33 PM EDT

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Tel 

Business Ad 

E-mail Addre 

Home Teleph 

Home Addres 



  
  

 

  
 
________________________________________________________________  
 
 

      
   

 
________________________________________________________________   
 

           
  

 

             
   

 
           

     

  

           
         

  
 
           

     
 

          
            

       
            

           
           

       

 

   
 

  
   

    
  

 

  
   

  
  
 

    
 
 

          

DocuSign Envelope ID: DB0FFDAF-EE3A-4D03-8A4A-68F215E90332

X

Trudy Hanmer

X

None

Brighter Choice CharterSchools

Vice-president 

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
 
Education Corporation Trustee
 

Trustee Name: 

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is 
the Charter School Name): 

1.	 List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer, 
parent representative). 

2.	 Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation? 
____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

3.	 Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional 
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation? 

____Yes ____No 

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your 
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. 

4.	 Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or 
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your house 
have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education 
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month period 
prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or transaction, write 
None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4 above, you need not 
disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. 

Date(s) Nature of Financial 
Interest/Transaction 

Steps taken to avoid 
a conflict of interest, 

(e.g., did not vote, 
did not participate in 

discussion) 

Name of person 
holding interest or 

engaging in 
transaction and 
relationship to 

yourself 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 



 

          
        

        
          

              
           

        
        

       
      

        

 

 
 

________ _________________________ _______________________________  
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N/A

None

N/A

5.	 Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership, 
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business 
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people 
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in which 
such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your immediate 
family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest or other 
relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an organization 
formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the school(s) 
through a management or services agreement, please identify only the name of the 
organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship between such 
organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write None. 

Organization 
conducting 

business with 
the school(s) 

Nature of 
business 

conducted 

Approximate 
value of the 

business 
conducted 

Name of Trustee and/or 
immediate family member 
of household holding an 

interest in the organization 
conducting business with 

the school(s) and the 
nature of the interest 

Steps Taken 
to Avoid 

Conflict of 
Interest 

P l e a s e w r i t e “ N o n e ” i f a p p l i c a b l e . D o n o t l e a v e t h i s s p a c e b l a n k . 

Signature	 Date 

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to 
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law.  Personal contact information 
provided below will be redacted. 

Business Telephone: ____________________________________________________ 
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EFGHIJKJLJMNOHPJQRRGSFTJQSFUGRV
 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrstuvturwx 

��NO{QzO�|�NP�|{PNQ���OO���P���QOpNP|�POypP���P�|�Oy}�P�ppO���NP
bp�p�ONcPd�ef�gcPM�SP�Q��M}|P��gPMQOy|{�IpSPNzy||}NP�QNOPp�Oyp{PR{|J�SpPMP}��KPO|PMPz|�R}pOpPNpOP|�
���QOpNPOyMOPM{pPR|NOpSP|�POypPzyM{Op{PNzy||}P�p�N�OpcP|{PQR}|MSPMPz|�R}pOpPNpOP|�P�|M{SP�ppO���
���QOpNP�{|�PLQ}�Purws��LQ�pPurwxcP�y�zyPNy|Q}SP�MOzyPOypP�Q��p{P|�P�ppO���NPyp}SPSQ{���POypPurws�wx 

Nzy||}P�pM{� 

Mndvw\EnJxw[dxEJxyJz[nJM[{yJ|nEvE}\y~ 

WHRJOXXJYNFGZXIJM[\JYRRGSFT 

YSFUGRVJ]NVGRP^J_ZS`ZJVZNUXP 

YOG`ZJGZRJFUYaRHJNbJYRRGSFTV 

�pN 

ZRXPJPUHSFTJcdefLegJV`ZNNXJIROĤ  

NFJGZRJ`ZOHGRHJV`ZNNXhVJ_RaVSGRiJ 

OypPzyM{Op{PNzy||}~NP�p�N�Op� 

WjJkHNlSPRJSbJ]NVGRPJNFJGZR 

`ZOHGRHJV`ZNNXhVJ_RaVSGRJOJmno 

XSFcJGNJGZRJQNFGZXIJMNOHP 

QRRGSFTJQSFUGRV^J_ZS`ZJVZNUXP 

YOG`ZJGZRJFUYaRHJNbJYRRGSFTV 

yOORqtt�����{��yOp{zy|�zp�|{�t�|�NtzM}p�SM{Nt�|M{S��ppO���Nt 

ZRXPJPUHSFTJGZRJcdefLegJV`ZNNX 
IROHj 
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EFGHIJKLJEFHMNNOPFGJQFRJSPGPFGTMFJMUJVWPXTQN 
YMWZNQGTMF[ 
LMNOPQRSMOpSqPrsturtvrwx 

yzNO{Q|O}~zNP�~{P�pR~{O}z�P�z{~���pzOPMzSP�pOpzO}~zP�O{MOp�}pN 

�pN|{}�pPO�pPp��~{ONPO�pP|�M{Op{PN|�~~�P�MNP�MSpP}zPvrws�wxPO~�M{SP�ppO}z�POM{�pONPO~PMOO{M|OPMzSP{pOM}z 

pz{~���pzOP~�PNOQSpzONP�}O�PS}NM�}�}O}pN�P�z��}N�P�Mz�QM�pP�pM{zp{N�PMzSPNOQSpzONP��~PM{pPp|~z~�}|M��� 

S}NMS�MzOM�pS�PyzPMSS}O}~z�PSpN|{}�pPO�pPN|�~~��NPR�MzNP�~{P�ppO}z�P~{P�M•}z�PR{~�{pNNPO~�M{SP�ppO}z� 

}ONPpz{~���pzOPMzSP{pOpzO}~zPOM{�pONP}zPvrwx�w‣� 

\S]^_`ESJa_b]aEJaVJcbSJ\bdVJeSE^Ef`VgVPXGTMFJ_PQRTFh 

SPXHZTGOPFGijGGHQXGTMFJEUUMHG[J M̀kQHRJlPPGTFhJ Q̀HhPG[ 

�pN|{}�pP�p|{Q}O�pzOP���~{ONP}zPvrws�wx �pN|{}�pP�p|{Q}O�pzOP․�MzNP}zPvrwx�w‣‥ 

…�pPN|�~~�PQNpSPOM{�pOpSP�Mz�QM�pP}z 
�M{•pO}z�PMzSPpz{~���pzOPp�pzONPO~PpzNQ{p 
O�MOP�M�}�}pNPQzSp{NOMzSP�~�PN|�~~�PNO{}�pN 
O~P�Q��}��PzppSNP~�Pp|~z~�}|M��� 
S}NMS�MzOM�pSPNOQSpzONP}z|�QS}z�qP�{pp 
Qz}�~{��P|~��Qz}O�Pp�}�}�}�}O�PNOMOQNP�~{ 
�{pM•�MNOPMzSP�Qz|��PMSS}O}~zP~�PNQRRp{
R{~�{M��P�M|•RM|•PR{~�{M��PMSS}O}~zM�
O{MzNR~{OMO}~zP�}O�}zP�}�pPMzSPMP�M��P{MS}QN 
~�PN|�~~��P��R�~�PMPRM{pzOP|~~{S}zMO~{
R~N}O}~zP�~|QNpSP~zPNp{�}z�PRM{pzONPMzSPMz��|~z~� NRp|}M�P�M�}��PzppSN�P�zNQ{pPO�MOPpz{~���pzO }|M��� M|O}�}O}pNPOM{�pOPR{pN|�~~�NP}zP|~��Qz}O}pN�}NMS�M �}O�P�}��PzQ��p{NP~�Pp|~z~�}|M���zOM�pS S}NMS�MzOM�pSPNOQSpzON�Py�R�p�pzOPMz 
MzzQM�P~RpzP�~QNpPO~P}z|�QSpPMPO}�pP�~{
R{~NRp|O}�pPRM{pzONPO~P|~zzp|OP�}O�POpM|�p{N
MzSPN|�~~�P�pMSp{NPMzSPS}N|QNNPNOQSpzO
zppSN�PMzSP�p�}zPO~P�Q}�SP{p�MO}~zN�}RN� 
�|�~~�PMS�}NN}~zPR~�}|�P�}��P|~zO}zQpPO~
R{p�p{pz|pP��PNOQSpzON�Py�R�p�pzOPOM{�pOpS 
�~|}M����~O}~zM�PR{~�{M�NPO~PNQRR~{O 
|�}�S{pzP�}�}z�P�}O�Pp��p|ONP~�PR~�p{O�� 

‧P�|�~~�P�}��P|~zO}zQpPO~PQNpPOM{�pOpS 
�Mz�QM�pP}zP�M{•pO}z�PMzSPpz{~���pzOPp�pzON 
O~PpzNQ{pPO�MOP�M�}�}pNPQzSp{NOMzSP�~� 
N|�~~�PNO{}�pNPO~P�Q��}��PzppSNP~�Pp|~z~�}|M��� 
S}NMS�MzOM�pSPNOQSpzONP}z|�QS}z�qP�{pp 
Qz}�~{��P|~��Qz}O�Pp�}�}�}�}O�PNOMOQNP�~{ 
�{pM•�MNOPMzSP�Qz|��PMSS}O}~zP~�PNQRRp{
R{~�{M��P�M|•RM|•PR{~�{M��PMSS}O}~zM�
O{MzNR~{OMO}~zP�}O�}zP�}�pPMzSPMP�M��P{MS}QN 
~�PN|�~~�� 
‧P��R�~�pSPRM{pzOP|~~{S}zMO~{P�}��P|~zO}zQp
O~P�~|QNP~zPNp{�}z�PRM{pzONPMzSPMz�PNRp|}M�
�M�}��PzppSN�P․M{pzOP|~~{S}zMO~{P�}��PM�N~ 
~�p{NppPN|�~~�P}SpzO}�}pSP{p|{Q}O�pzO
NO{MOp�}pNPO~PpzNQ{pP�}��Ppz{~���pzOP~� 
p|~z~�}|M���PS}NMS�MzOM�pSPNOQSpzON�P…�pNp 
}z|�QSp P 
üP�QR�}|MO}z�P~Q{PO~RPRp{�~{�}z�PNO{MOp�}pN 
üP ~�S}z�P~RpzP�~QNpP{p|{Q}O�pzOPp�pzON 
üP‪Q}�S}z�PMzSPpNOM��}N�}z�PMPR{pNpz|pP}z 
|~��Qz}O�Pp�pzONP 
üP‫z~�PMzSPMRR{~M|�P�~|M�P�~�p�pNN 
N�p�Op{N 
üP‬S�p{O}N}z�P}zP�~|M�PRQ��}|MO}~zNPO�MOP�~|QN 
~zPpz{~���pzO 
üP‭M}�P|M�RM}�zN
‧Pz{SzM}�PMP�z{Ozp�p�R�{PSzMP�z{OMp}‮� 
NO{MOp��PO~P}z|�QSpP|~zOpzOPMzSPp Rp{}pzO}M�
�M{•pO}z��P‰~{PO�pPvrwx�vrw‣PN|�~~��NP�pM{� 
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yzO{~SQ|pPMP�M�}��P�pzOM�P�pM�O�P|�}z}|PO~
Np{�pPN|�~~�P|~��Qz}O�� 

…�pPN|�~~�PQNpSPOM{�pOpSP�Mz�QM�pP}z 
�M{•pO}z�PMzSPpz{~���pzOPp�pzONPO~PpzNQ{p 
O�MOP�M�}�}pNPQzSp{NOMzSP�~�PN|�~~�PNO{}�pN 
O~P�Q��}��PzppSNP~�P�LLPNOQSpzON�P‭pNNM�}z� 
�}��P�pPO{MzN�MOpSP}zO~P�Q�O}R�pP�Mz�QM�pN 
}z|�QS}z�P�RMz}N�PMzSP‬{M�}|�PMzSPp RMzSPO~ 
�~|M�P{MS}~PNOMO}~zNPOM{�pOpSP�LL
|~��Qz}O}pN�P‭M{•pO}z�P}�M�pNP|~zO}zQpSPO~
�pPS}�p{N}�}pSPO~P{pR{pNpzOPN|�~�M{NP�{~� 
�Mz�P|Q�OQ{pN�P․M{Ozp{N�}RNP�}��P�pP|Q�O}�MOpS 
�}O�PMP�M{}pO�P~�P�~|M�P�QN}zpNNpNPMzSP�~QNpN
~�P�~{N�}R�PMzSP�M{•pO}z�P�MOp{}M�NPR~NOpS� 
��R�~�PMPRM{pzOP|~~{S}zMO~{PR~N}O}~zP�~|QNpS
~zPNp{�}z�PRM{pzONPMzSPMz�PNRp|}M�P�M�}�� 
zppSN�P�|�~~�P|~zO}zQpSP{p|{Q}O}z�
R{~NRp|O}�pPNOM��P�p��p{NP��~PM{pP�}�}z�QM�
MzSP|MzPNQRR~{OP�M�}�}pNP~�P�LLPNOQSpzON� 

�z��}N� �zNQ{pSPpz{~���pzOPM|O}�}O}pNPOM{�pO 
LMz�QM R{pN|�~~�NP}zP|~��Qz}O}pNP�}O�P�}��
�p zQ��p{NP~�P�LLPNOQSpzON�Py�R�p�pzOpSPMz 
LpM{zp{ MzzQM�P~RpzP�~QNpPO~P}z|�QSpPMPO}�pP�~{
N R{~NRp|O}�pPRM{pzONPO~P|~zzp|OP�}O�POpM|�p{N

MzSPN|�~~�P�pMSp{NPMzSPS}N|QNNPNOQSpzO
zppSN�PMzSP�p�}zPO~P�Q}�SP{p�MO}~zN�}RN  
pzNQ{pSPO�MOP}zS}�}SQM�NP��~PNRpM•P�RMz}N�
MzSP‬{M�}|PM{pPR{pNpzOPO~P�p�RPO{MzN�MOp� 
�zNQ{pSPN|�~~�PMS�}NN}~zPR~�}|�P{p�}NpSPO~
R{p�p{pz|pP�LLPNOQSpzON�P��R�~�pSPMPw�rP‰…� 
�LLPOpM|�p{�P‱P�O{�PR{�Nz~{OM�p}PMPSpOM�{O�Q‮�
NOzM}�{��yPSzMPNpp�Q�p�P}~�PppOO{��~‮
′‱�S�p{�t�}~�Npp�Q�p}ttqROO�Py�‮� 
~��}|ptM��Mz�t‥PO~PNQRR~{OP|Q{{pzOP�M�}�}pN 
MzSP}z�~{�P~O�p{NPM�~QOPN|�~~�P|�~}|p�
�QRR~{OP}z}O}MO}�pPO~P{p|{Q}OP�~{pP{p�Q�ppN
MzSP}��}�{MzONP��P�QS�pO}z�PMP�}M}N~zP��~ 
�}��P�~|QNP~zPpNOM��}N�}z�P{p�MO}~zN�}RN 
O�{~Q��~QOPz{�}~�z{PSzMPz~{�p�P�MO{RM‮� 
�M�}�}pNPM�~QOPN|�~~�� 

‪‮‮�P�}��PRM{Ozp{P�}O�PNO}~���p�{O|p��~‮
‭M{•pO}z��P…�}NP�M{•pO}z�P�{~QRP�}��PNQRR~{O
‪{}��Op{POzpOz~|P}~�PNp�{OM{O{z{P�O{�Pp|{~�‮
MzSPp Rp{}pzO}M�P�M{•pO}z��P
‧P‰~{�}z�PRM{Ozp{N�}RNP�}O�P‬․��NP MzS�p
�}O�PMz~{O{SSMPzMP�z{}{�PSzMP�M}�~}RPp}M‮�
N|�~~�P|~QzNp�~{PO~PR{~�}SpP}z|{pMNpSP�{~QR 
MzSP}zS}�}SQM�P|~QzNp�}z�� 

‧Pz{�~��~�Pp�OP�O{�PNO}~��pPSpQz{Oz~‮�  
üP…M{�pOpSP�Mz�QM�pP}zP�M{•pO}z�PMzS 
pz{~���pzOPp�pzONPO~PpzNQ{pPO�MOP�M�}�}pN 
QzSp{NOMzSP�~�PN|�~~�PNO{}�pNPO~P�Q��}��PzppSN 
~�P�LLPNOQSpzON 
üP‭M{•pO}z�P}�M�pNP|~zO}zQpPO~P�p
S}�p{N}�}pSPO~P{pR{pNpzOPN|�~�M{NP�{~�P�Mz� 
|Q�OQ{pN� 
üP․M{Ozp{N�}RNP�}��P�pP|Q�O}�MOpSP�}O�PM 
�M{}pO�P~�P�~|M�P�QN}zpNNpNPMzSP�M{•pO}z� 
�MOp{}M�NPR~NOpS� 
üP�zNQ{pPpz{~���pzOPM|O}�}O}pNPOM{�pO 
R{pN|�~~�NP}zP|~��Qz}O}pNP�}O�P�}��
zQ��p{NP~�P�LLPNOQSpzON� 
üP�zNQ{pSPN|�~~�PMS�}NN}~zPR~�}|�P{p�}NpSPO~ 
R{p�p{pz|pP�LLPNOQSpzON� 
üP��R�~�pSPMPw�rP‰…�P�LLPOpM|�p{�P 
üP‱P�O{�PR{�Nz~{OM�p}PMPpOM�{O�Q‮�PppOO{��~‮
�~{P�p�Q�ppNPMzSPy��}�{MzONP′‱�y�‮
�OORqtt{p�Q�ppN�~{�t�}p�S�~��}|ptM��Mz�t‥PO~ 
NQRR~{OP|Q{{pzOP�M�}�}pNPMzSP}z�~{�P~O�p{N 
M�~QOPN|�~~�P|�~}|p�P 
üP�QRR~{OP}z}O}MO}�pPO~P{p|{Q}OP�~{pP{p�Q�ppN
MzSP}��}�{MzONP��P�QS�pO}z�PMP�}M}N~zP��~ 
�}��P�~|QNP~zPpNOM��}N�}z�P{p�MO}~zN�}RN 
O�{~Q��~QOPz{�}~�z{PSzMPz~{�p�P�MO{RM‮� 
�M�}�}pNPM�~QOPN|�~~��P 
yzPMSS}O}~z″
‧P‭MzM�}z�PMzSP{p�NO{MOp�}B}z�PO�pP‪{}��Op{
P�p|zpNp}RPM{Sp�P�M{|~NPp|{~�‮ 
‧P‭M{•pO}z��NPN~|}M�P�pS}MPNO}~���p�{O|p��~‮ 
OpM�P�}��PM�}�zP|~zOpzOP~zP~Q{PN~|}M�P�pS}M 
RM�pPO~P~Q{P~�p{M��P�M{•pO}z�P�~M�P~� 
pz{~��}z�P}z|{pMNpPzQ��p{NP~�P�z��}N� 
LMz�QM�pPLpM{zp{N�
‧P��R�~�}z�P�M{•pO}z�PNO{MOp�}pNPO�MO
S}��p{pzO}MOpNP‪‮‮�P�{~�P~O�p{P|�M{Op{PMzS
S}NO{}|OPN|�~~�N�P 
‧P� O{MPNQRR~{OP�Q}�OP}zPO~P|Q{{}|Q�Q�PO~ 
NQRR~{OPO�pNpPNOQSpzONP
‧P�zNQ{}z�P~Q{PR{~�{M�NP�MNPMRR{~R{}MOp�� 
SpS}|MOpSPMzSPO{M}zpSt|p{O}�}pSPNOM��� 

‧P‪‮‮�P�M{•pO}z�PR�MzNP}z|�QSpNPQN}z�
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…�pPN|�~~�PQNpSPOM{�pOpSP�Mz�QM�pP}z 
�M{•pO}z�PMzSPpz{~���pzOPp�pzONPO~PpzNQ{p 
O�MOP�M�}�}pNPQzSp{NOMzSP�~�PN|�~~�PNO{}�pN 
O~P�Q��}��PzppSNP~�P�C�PNOQSpzON�P�|�~~�P�}��
|~zO}zQpPO~Pp�R�~�PRM{pzOP|~~{S}zMO~{
R~N}O}~zP�~|QNpSP~zPNp{�}z�PRM{pzONPMzSPMz�
NRp|}M�P�M�}��PzppSN�P�|�~~�P|~zO}zQpSPO~P�p 
}zOpzO}~zM�PM�~QOPNpp•}z�P~QOPR{~NRp|O}�p
NOM��P�p��p{NP��~PM{pPSQM�P|p{O}�}pSPO~ 
Np{�pP�C��P�z{~���pzOPM|O}�}O}pNP|~zO}zQpS
O~POM{�pOPR{pN|�~~�NP}zP|~��Qz}O}pNP�}O��OQSpzO �C�PNOQSpzON�P…�pP‪~M{SPR�MzzpSP�~{PM NP�}OP‮‪� Sp�p�~R�pzOM�P•}zSp{�M{OpzPO�MOP}z|�QSpNPM �}NM�}�}O RM{Ozp{N�}RP�}O�P�~|M�PR{pN|�~~�P�~|QNpSP~z }pN Np{�}z�P�C��P�|�~~�P�}��P•ppRP{p�}NpSP~Rpz 
�~QNpPO�MOP}z|�QSpNPMPO}�pP�~{PR{~NRp|O}�p
RM{pzONPO~P|~zzp|OP�}O�POpM|�p{NPMzSPN|�~~�
�pMSp{NPMzSPS}N|QNNPNOQSpzOPzppSN�PMzS
�p�}zPO~P�Q}�SP{p�MO}~zN�}RN PN|�~~�PpzNQ{pS
O�MOP�․��PR�p�P~OPOzpNp}RPNM�P}~OMz{S}~~‮ 
O{MzN�MOp�P�|�~~�PpzNQ{pNPMS�}NN}~zPR~�}|� 
|~zO}zQpNPO~PR{p�p{pz|pP�C�PNOQSpzON�
yzO{~SQ|pSPMP�M�}��P�pzOM�P�pM�O�P|�}z}|PO~ 
Np{�pPN|�~~�P|~��Qz}O�� 

OM{�pOpSP�Mz�QM�pPMzSP�}Sp~NP~zP~Q{PN~|}M�
�pS}MPR�MO�~{�NPO~P{pR{pNpzOP~Q{Pp��~{ONPO~
�ppOPO�pPzppSNP~�P�C��P
‧P�|�~~�P|~zO}zQpNPO~P�pP}zOpzO}~zM�PM�~QO
Npp•}z�P~QOPR{~NRp|O}�pPNOM��P�p��p{NP��~
M{pPSQM�P|p{O}�}pSPO~PNp{�pP�C�� 
‧P�|�~~�P�}��P|~zO}zQpPO~Pp�R�~�PRM{pzO
|~~{S}zMO~{PR~N}O}~zP�~|QNpSP~zPNp{�}z�
RM{pzONPMzSPMz�PNRp|}M�P�M�}��PzppSN� 
‧P�|�~~�P�}��P|Q�O}�MOpPMP{p�MO}~zN�}RP�}O�PO�p 
~{�Mz}BMO}~zP‰M�}�}pNP…~�pO�p{P}zPDE�PMzS 
}z�}OpPO�p�PO~P�M�}��Pp�pzON� 
‧P�|�~~�P�}��P|~zO}zQpPO~Pp�R�~�PMP|p{O}�}pS 
�Rp|}M�P�SQ|MO}~zP}~�Pp��{Nz~RNp}P}~OMz{S}~~‮ 
~�p{Npp}z�PR{~�{M�NPO�MOPR{~�}Sp
pSQ|MO}~zM�PMNN}NOMz|pPO~Py�․PN|�~�M{NPMNP�p��
MzSPR{~�}S}z�PNRp|}M�PpSQ|MO}~zPNp{�}|pNPO~ 
y�․PN|�~�M{N� 
‧P�|�~~�P�}��P•ppRP{p�}NpSP~RpzP�~QNpPO�MO 
}z|�QSpNPMPO}�pP�~{PR{~NRp|O}�pPRM{pzONPO~
|~zzp|OP�}O�POpM|�p{NPMzSPN|�~~�P�pMSp{NPO~
S}N|QNNPNOQSpzOPzppSN�PMzSP�p�}zPO~P�Q}�S 
{p�MO}~zN�}RN PN|�~~�P�}��PpzNQ{pPO�MOPO�p
�․��PS�p{�PSzMPR�p�P~OPOzpNp}RPN{P}~OMz{S}~~‮ 
FQpNO}~zN�P
‧P�O{MOp�}B}z�PM�~QOP|{pMO}�pP{p�p{{M�
R{~�{M�Nt}z}O}MO}�pN�P��p{pPp�R�~�ppNPMzS 
RM{pzONP�}��P�pP�~O}�MOpSPO~P{p�p{ 
�M�}�}pNt|~��Qz}O�P�p��p{NPO~P‪‮‮�PO~
Np{�}|pPO�pPzppSNPO~PO�p}{PNOQSpzOP�}O�PMz
y�․�P
‧P‱NpP~�PN~|}M�P�pS}MP�~{P{p|{Q}O}z�P�}��p{
zQ��p{NP~�PNOQSpzOP�}O�PS}NM�}�}O}pN� 
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SPGPFGTMFJEUUMHG[J M̀kQHRJlPPGTFhJ Q̀HhPG[ 

�pN|{}�pP�pOpzO}~zP���~{ONP}zPvrws�wx �pN|{}�pP�pOpzO}~zP․�MzNP}zPvrwx�w‣‥ 

qSzMPNO}~��pPOzp}}Q|P��MP�O{�PSpQz{Oz~‮ 
pNOM��}N�P�M�}��PO�p{MR�P|�}z}|P}zPRM{Ozp{N�}R

�|~z~� �}O�P․M{N~zN�Pp OpzSpSPNQRRp{PR{~�{M�PO~
}|M��� Np{�pPN|�~�M{NPRM{O}|}RMO}z�P}zP�M|•RM|•
�}NMS�M R{~�{M��P}z|{pMNpSPO�pPzQ��p{P~�PN|�~�M{N
zOM�pS Np{�}|pSP��P�M|•RM|•PR{~�{M��P}z|{pMNpS

OpM|�p{PRM{O}|}RMO}~zP}zPM�Op{N|�~~�PO~ 
NQRR~{OPM|MSp�}|N� 

qSzMPNO}~��pPOzp}}Q|P��MP�O{�PpQz{Oz~‮ 
|Q�O}�MOpPMP{p�MO}~zN�}RP�}O�P‱�PppOO{��~‮
�~{P�p�Q�ppNPMzSPy��}�{MzONP′‱�y�‮

�z��}N� �OORqtt{p�Q�ppN�~{�t�}p�S�~��}|ptM��Mz�t‥PO~ 
LMz�QM NQRR~{OP|Q{{pzOP�M�}�}pNP��P|~zzp|O}z�
�p zpO�~{•NP~�PNQRR~{O�PpNOM��}N�P�LL 
LpM{zp{ |~��Qz}O�P�}M}N~zPR~N}O}~z�P�Q}�SP|MRM|}O�
N �}O�P|Q{{pzOPNOM��PO~PNp{�}|pPzppSNP~�P�LL

NOQSpzONPO�{~Q��PR{~�pNN}~zM�PSp�p�~R�pzO 
~RR~{OQz}O}pNP�}O�P‮‬��‬PMzSP‱‬��Mz� 
�p�}zz}z�P‬Q�QNOPvrws 

‧P~��PNp{�{�M�PO}~RRQNPSzMPNQ|~�P~OPpQz{Oz~‮ 
M{pPp Rp{}pz|}z�Pp|~z~�}|P�M{SN�}R�P
‧P��R�~�}z�PMPNp|~zSP|~QzNp�~{PO~PR{~�}Sp 
MSS}O}~zM�P�{~QRPMzSP}zS}�}SQM�P|~QzNp�}z��P
‧P~OP�M}�~}RP}pRRQNPSzpO pP~OPpQz{Oz~‮
Np{�pPN|�~�M{NPRM{O}|}RMO}z�P}zP�M|•RM|•
R{~�{M�PMzSPM�Op{N|�~~�PR{~�{M�N�Pyz|�QSp 
M�Op{N|�~~�POQO~{}z�PSQ{}z�PO�pPN|�~~�P�pM{�P
‧P}~�Pz~{OMO}~RNzM}OPpS{�~}RP~OPpQz{Oz~‮
NOQSpzONP�pNNPO�MzPw�GP�}�pP{MS}QNPMzS
�|�pzp|OMS�PO{MzNR~{OMO}~z�P
‧PSpB{�{Ozp|z{PzMPOzp�p�R�{P~OPpQz{Oz~‮
MOOpzSMz|pPR{~�{M�P�~{PN|�~�M{NP�}O�P�~� 
MOOpzSMz|p�P 

‧PS�{Q�PSzMPNO}~��pPOzp}}Q|P��MP�O{�PpQz{Oz~‮ 
|MRM|}O�P�}O�P|Q{{pzOPNOM��PO~PNp{�}|pPzppSN
~�P�LLPNOQSpzONPO�{~Q��PR{~�pNN}~zM�
Sp�p�~R�pzOP~RR~{OQz}O}pNP�}O�P‮‬��‬PMzS
~RR~{OQz}O}pNP�~{P|~��M�~{MO}~zP�}O�PO�pP�LL 
OpM|�p{PMOP‪‮‮��H� 

�OQSpzO O{�PNSzMPNO}~��pPSpQz{Oz~|P�O{�PpQz{Oz~‮ Sp}~�R pPSzMPNO}~��pP�O{�PSpQz{Oz~‮� R~NN}�}�}O}pNP~�PSp�p�~R�pzOM�PzSp{�M{Opz |Q�O}�MO}z�PMP{p�MO}~zN�}RP�}O�PMS�~|MOpN �}NM�}�}O }zPvrwx�w‣� �{~�P‰M�}�}pNPO~�pO�p{P}zPDE{‫�� }pN 
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EFGHIJKKJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPH 
WGGHXGXPF 
CDEFGEHIJ789:79;7<=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ7C9;<9;7<= 

DEBEDGJFGFHIE@JJHJGEFFGEDJFHHJFHKJHJ@GDFGEDJ@GFLLJHIM 

YFOGHZTGXPFOJ[PHJTPQ\MSGXF]JGUSJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFVJWVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MSO 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJTPQ\MSGSJGUSJGN^MSOJGXGMSVJ_`Kab_`KcJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJNFV 

WVQXFXOGHNGPHJWGGHXGXPFJGPJHS\PHGJTUNF]SOJXFJGSNTUSHJNFVJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJOGN[[XF] 

VZHXF]JGUSJ_`Kab_`KcJOTUPPMJISNHdJeMSNOSJ\HPfXVSJGUSJ[ZMMJGXQSJSgZXfNMSFGJhiREjJP[ 
OGN[[JPFJkZFSJl`mJ_`KanJGUSJiREJ[PHJNFIJVS\NHGSVJOGN[[J[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFS 

l`mJ_`KcnJGUSJiREJ[PHJNVVSVJOGN[[J[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFSJl`mJ_`KcnJNFVJGUS 

iREJP[JOGN[[JNVVSVJXFJFSoMIJTHSNGSVJ\POXGXPFOJ[HPQJkZMIJKmJ_`KaJGUHPZ]UJkZFSJl`mJ_`Kc 

ZOXF]JGUSJGN^MSOJ\HPfXVSVd 

KdJLMNOOHPPQJRSNTUSHJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MS 

NOPJCQF@@DEEK 
OEFFGED@JEH 
R9:79<8 

;v 

NOPJCQF@@DEEK 
OEFFGED@ 
SEBFDGEHJ89<9<8 
TJR9:79<= 

v 

_dJWVQXFXOGHNGPHJePOXGXPFJWGGHXGXPFJRN^MS
 

NOP 
WHKJHJ@GDFGJwE 
VE@JGJEH@JEH 
R9:79<8 

<Mv 

NOP 
WHKJHJ@GDFGED@ 
SEBFDGEHJ89<9<8 
TJR9:79<= 

< 

NOPJCQF@@DEEK 
OEFFGED@JNJQQJHI 
UFFFHGJVE@JGJEH@ 
89<9<8JTJR9:79<= 

v 

NOP 
WHKJHJ@GDFGED@ 
NJQQJHIJUFFFHG 
VE@JGJEH@J89<9<8 
TJR9:79<= 

< 

NOPJCQF@@DEEK 
OEFFGED@JWHHEH 
JHJXEYJVE@JGJEH@ 
89<9<8JZJR9:79<= 

7 

NOP 
WHKJHJ@GDFGED@ 
WHHEHJJHJXEY 
VE@JGJEH@J89<9<8 
ZJR9:79<= 

7 

NOPJEL 
CQF@@DEEK 
OEFFGED@JEH 
R9:7<= 

;v 

NOP 
WHKJHJ@GDFGJwE 
VE@JGJEH@JEH 
R9:79<= 

<Mv 
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ldJRSMMJIPZHJOTUPPMpOJOGPHI 

LUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQNIJ\HPfXVSJNVVXGXPFNMJXF[PHQNGXPFJXFJGUXOJOSTGXPFJP[JGUSJWFFZNM 
qS\PHGJN^PZGJGUSXHJHSO\STGXfSJGSNTUSHJNFVJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJNGGHXGXPFJHNGSOJNOJOPQS 

GSNTUSHJPHJNVQXFXOGHNGPHJVS\NHGZHSOJVPJFPGJHS[MSTGJNVfNFTSQSFGJPHJQPfSQSFGJoXGUXF 

GUSJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMJFSGoPHrOdJsTUPPMOJQNIJ\HPfXVSJNVVXGXPFNMJVSGNXMJGPJHS[MSTGJN 

GSNTUSHtOJNVfNFTSQSFGJZ\JGUSJMNVVSHJGPJNJMSNVSHOUX\J\POXGXPFJoXGUXFJGUSJFSGoPHrJPH 
NFJNVQXFXOGHNGPHtOJQPfSQSFGJGPJMSNVJNJFSoJFSGoPHrJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMd 
J 

PxJGJ@E@@JEH@JYJGGJGEFFGED@JDEwEFQEHJEHEJEDJFQQJELJGGEJLEQQEYJHIJF@JDEF@EH@JLEDJGEFFGED@yJFGGDJGJEHz 
>JNFKJQ{JFEKKJGKEHG9E|QJIFGJEH@ 
>JVED@EHFQJKEHGFQJGEFQGGJFFDEJ 
>JDEQEFFGJEHJ 
WHKJHJVE@JGJEHJWGGDJGJEH 

>JVDEwJEA@JwJFEJBDJHFJBFQJGF@J@EDwEHJFGJ}DJIGGEDJCGEJFEJ|EIJHHJHIJF@JFJFQF@@DEEKJGEFFGEDJFHHJGGEH 

GDFH@JGJEHJHIJJHGEJFHKJHJDEQEJLEDJGEGFQJELJCJ{EFD@MJ~EDJDEF@EHJLEDJHEBFDGADEJYF@JLFKJQ{JFEKKJGKEHGJFHH 

DE@BEH@J|JQJGJE@MJ 
>JVDEwJEA@JSJDEFGEDJELJ‧FGEEQJ AFQJG{JBAD@AEHJEGGEDJ@FGEEQJQEFHED@GJBJBE@JGJEHJYJGGJHJFHEGGEDJHJ@GDJFGMJ 

udJLUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJSFOZHSJGUNGJNMMJ\HPO\STGXfSJSQ\MPISSOJHSTSXfSJTMSNHNFTS 

GUHPZ]UJGUSJvwsExJy[[XTSJP[JsTUPPMJeSHOPFFSMJqSfXSoJNFVJWTTPZFGN^XMXGIJhyseqWj 
\HXPHJGPJSQ\MPIQSFGdJW[GSHJNFJSQ\MPISSJUNOJ^SSFJTMSNHSVmJOTUPPMOJNHSJHSgZXHSVJGP 

QNXFGNXFJ\HPP[JP[JOZTUJTMSNHNFTSJXFJGUSJ[XMSJP[JSNTUJSQ\MPISSdJiPHJGUSJON[SGIJP[JNMM 
OGZVSFGOmJTUNHGSHJOTUPPMOJQZOGJGNrSJXQQSVXNGSJOGS\OJGPJGSHQXFNGSJGUSJSQ\MPIQSFGJP[ 
XFVXfXVZNMOJoUPJUNfSJ^SSFJVSFXSVJTMSNHNFTSdJyFTSJGUSJSQ\MPISSOJUNfSJ^SSF 

GSHQXFNGSVmJGUSJOTUPPMJQZOGJGSHQXFNGSJGUSJHSgZSOGJ[PHJTMSNHNFTSJXFJGUSJREWLz 

OIOGSQdJJ 
J 
zNfSJNMMJSQ\MPISSOJUNfSJ^SSFJTMSNHSVJGUHPZ]UJGUSJvwsExJREWLzJOIOGSQ{ 

J 

 E@ 

|dJiPHJ\SHO\STGXfSJPHJTZHHSFGJSQ\MPISSOJoUPOSJTMSNHNFTSJUNOJ^SSFJVSFXSVmJUNfSJIPZ 

GSHQXFNGSVJGUSXHJSQ\MPIQSFGJNFVJHSQPfSVJGUSQJ[HPQJGUSJREWLzJOIOGSQ{ 

XEGJWBBQJFF|QE 

52324
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EFGHIJKLJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV
 
CDEFGEHIJ789:79;7<=J>J?F@GJABHFGEHIJ7C9;<9;7<= 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JSOTNUOHV 

]XOHGPQPORJTFRJMFNOHGPQPOR^JTVJYQ 

_`ab`Kc 

;D 

WSEJXYZFGJYQJ[\\JXOHGPQPOR 

SOTNUOHVJTVJYQJ_`ab`Kc 

<; 

dFVGHZNGPYFVJQYHJeOfYHGPFgJhOHNOFGJYQJMFNOHGPQPORJSOTNUOHV 

SUOJGTi\OJiO\YjJPVJHOQ\ONGPkOJYQJGUOJPFQYHlTGPYFJNY\\ONGORJGUHYZgUJGUOJYF\PFOJfYHGT\JQYH 

NYlf\PTFNOJjPGUJ/OjJ0YH1J2GTGOJERZNTGPYFJ3TjJLc,-]a^]T.K^JQYHJGOTNUPFgJVGTQQ 

/ZT\PQPNTGPYFV0JEFGOHJGUOJHO\OkTFGJQZ\\JGPlOJO/ZPkT\OFGJ]WSE^JNYZFGJYQJGOTNUOHVJPFJOTNU 

NY\ZlF0JWYHJO1Tlf\O2JTJVNUYY\JjPGUJLbJQZ\\JGPlOJGOTNUOHVJTFRJ,JUT\QJGPlOJGOTNUOHV 

jYZ\RJUTkOJTFJWSEJNYZFGJYQJLL0,0JdQJlYHOJGUTFJYFOJNY\ZlFJTff\POVJGYJTJfTHGPNZ\TH 

GOTNUOH2Jf\OTVOJVO\ONGJYFOJNY\ZlFJQYHJGUOJWSEJNYZFG0Jh\OTVOJRYJFYGJPFN\ZRO 

fTHTfHYQOVVPYFT\V2JVZNUJTVJGOTNUOHJTVVPVGTFGV0 

WSEJNYZFGJYQJZFNOHGPQPORJGOTNUOHVJYFJ_`ab`Kc2JTFRJOTNUJZFNOHGPQPORJGOTNUOHJVUYZ\RJiO 

NYZFGORJYF\IJYFNO0 

<JJFHGFKJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JPQR:7R<=S 

;JJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JTNGOJFGJKEF@GJGODEEJUEFD@ 
HMJEKEVEIGFDUWJVNHHKEJHDJ@ELHIHFDUJLKF@@DHHVJGEFLONIX 
EYBEDNEILEJPQR:7R<=S 

:JJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JTOHJFDEJGEIADEHJHD
 
GEIADEJGDFLxJLHKKEXEJMFLAKGUJPQR:7R<=S
 

yJJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JTNGOJGTHJUEFD@JHMJFEFLO
MHDJzVEDNLFJEYBEDNEILEJPQR:7R<=S 

DJJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JTNGOJEYLEBGNHIFK
 
{A@NIE@@WJBDHME@@NHIFKWJFDGN@GNLWJFGOKEGNLWJHDJVNKNGFDU

EYBEDNEILEJPQR:7R<=S
 

QJJEFGJLHAIGJHMJAILEDGNMNEHJGEFLOED@JTOHJHHJIHGJMNGJNIGHJFIU 
HMJGOEJBDNHDJMHADJLFGEXHDNE@JPQR:7R<=S 

SUTF1JIYZ0 

EFGJCHAIG 

<: 

C 

7 

7 

7 

y 
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Principal BCCSG 

Instructional Coach 
x2 Assistant Principal 

Office Manager 

Parent Coordinator 

BC Schools Boards of Trustees 

Finance Manager 
(0.50) 

Behavior Team 

Principal BCCSB 

Instructional Coach 
x2 

Assistant Principal 

Office Manager 

Parent Coordinator 

Behavior Team 
Teachers 

Teachers 

BCCS 
SY2019 

Operations Manager 
(0.50) 

Business Office 



 

  

  

  

  

 

  

       

       

       

       

       

      
  

 

 

 

  

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

    

    

 

  

    

 

 

   

     

 

  

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

 
  

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

 

    

    

 

  

    

 

   

  

 

     

 

  

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

   

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

 

    

    

   

 

 

 

    

 

 

  

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

  

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

 

  

  

  

 

  

 

    

 

 

 

 

  

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

   

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

  

  

  

    

     

 

   

  

 

   

  

  

   

 

 

       

       

       

       

       

       
 

   

       

       

       

       

       

       

 

 

 

 
     

 

   

 

  

 

  

 

  

     

    

       

Brighter Choice for 2018-19 School Calendar 

16-17 New Staff Reports half-days 

20-29 All staff returns PD 

27-28 Kindergarten Camp 

S 

5 

12 

19 

26 

August 2018 

M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 

6 7 8 9 10 11 

13 14 15 16 17 18 

20 21 22 23 24 25 

27 28 29 30 31 

TBD Emergency EARLY RELEASE 

8 No School – Columbus Day 

S 

30 

7 

14 

21 

28 

OCTOBER 2018 

M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

8 9 10 11 12 13 

15 16 17 18 19 20 

22 23 24 25 26 27 

29 30 31 

3 Start of Trimester 2 

14 Half Day (11:30) Academic 

Conferences 

21-31 No School – Winter Break 

S 

2 

9 

16 

23 

30 

DECEMBER 2018 

M T W Th F S 

3 4 5 6 7 8 

10 11 12 13 14 15 

17 18 19 20 21 22 

24 25 26 27 28 29 

31 

18-22 No School – February Break 

S 

3 

10 

17 

24 

FEBRUARY 2019 

M T W Th F S 

1 2 

4 5 6 7 8 9 

11 12 13 14 15 16 

18 19 20 21 22 23 

25 26 27 28 

3-4 NYS ELA Testing (3-5) 

19-26 No School – Spring Break 

S 

31 

7 

14 

21 

28 

APRIL 2019 

M T W Th F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

8 9 10 11 12 13 

15 16 17 18 19 20 

22 23 24 25 26 27 

29 30 

3 NYS Written Science Test (Grade 4) 

14 AfterSchool Program Ends 

21 End of Trimester 3 

21 Fifth Grade Graduation 

24 Kindergarten Graduation 

27 Last Day of School; Half Day 

28 Teacher Work Day 

S 

2 

9 

16 

23 

30 

JUNE 2019 

M T W Th F S 

3 4 5 6 7 8 

10 11 12 13 14 15 

17 18 19 20 21 22 

24 25 26 27 28 29 

S 

2 

9 

16 

23 

SEPTEMBER 2018 

M T W Th F 

3 4 5 6 7 

10 11 12 13 14 

17 18 19 20 21 

24 25 26 27 28 

S 

1 

8 

15 

22 

29 

3 No School – Labor Day 

4 First Day of School; Beginning of 

Trimester 1 

10 After School Program Begins 

28 No School - Professional 

Development 

S 

4 

11 

18 

25 

NOVEMBER 2018 

M T W Th F 

1 2 

5 6 7 8 9 

12 13 14 15 16 

19 20 21 22 23 

26 27 28 29 30 

S 

3 

10 

17 

24 

1 

12 No School – Veteran’s Day 

21-23 No School – Thanksgiving 

Break 

30 – End of Trimester 1 

30 No School – Professional 

Development 

S 

6 

13 

20 

27 

JANUARY 2019 

M T W Th F 

1 2 3 4 

7 8 9 10 11 

14 15 16 17 18 

21 22 23 24 25 

28 29 30 31 

S 

5 

12 

19 

26 

1 No School – Winter Break 

21 No School – MLK Day 

28 No School – Professional 

Development 

S 

3 

10 

17 

24 

MARCH 2019 

M T W Th F 

1 

4 5 6 7 8 

11 12 13 14 15 

18 19 20 21 22 

25 26 27 28 29 

S 

2 

9 

16 

23 

30 

14 Open House 

15 End of Trimester 2 

18 Start of Trimester 3 

Performances (during school) 

22 Half Day (11:30) Academic 

Conferences 

25 No School – Professional 

Development 

S 

5 

12 

19 

26 

MAY 2019 

M T W Th F 

1 2 3 

6 7 8 9 10 

13 14 15 16 17 

20 21 22 23 24 

27 28 29 30 31 

S 

4 

11 

18 

25 

1 

1-2 NYS Math Testing (3-5) 

16 & 17 K Orientation 

22-31 Science Performance 

27 No School – Memorial Day 

28 No School – Teacher Work Day 

S 

7 

14 

21 

28 

JULY 2019 

M T W Th F 

1 2 3 4 5 

8 9 10 11 12 

15 16 17 18 19 

22 23 24 25 26 

29 30 31 

S 

6 

13 

20 

27 

First & Last Day 

Half Day 

Professional Development 

Special Event 

No School 

Scholar Days: 186 (184+2)
 
Teacher Days: 198 (184 + 14)
 
New Teacher Days: 200 (184 + 16)
 

Updated 2018_05_03 
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